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Lamidei @cityhpil.com

Suspect in IL shooting charged with 7 counts of 1st degree murder

View this email in o boowser

Suspect in parade mass shooting charged
with seven counts of 1st degree murder
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Monday at a Chicago suburb's Independence Day parade is being charged with

seven counts of first-degree murder, Lake County State's Attorney Eric

Rinehart said Tuesday evening. Rinehart called the shootings in Highland Park

a premeditated attack.

Read the full story
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Next steps for lllinois elections: Independent candidate filing,




Read more lllinois news
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Texas counties to declare invasion at
southern border

Judges from multiple Texas counties are planning to announce they’re issuing
declarations of an invasion beginning on Tuesday in response to
unprecedented challenges they're experiencing as a result of escalated illegal
immigration under the Biden administration.

Read the full story

Read more National news
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From: Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:02 AM
To: Hazel, Charlotte; Amanda Allen
Cc: Plazas, Cynthia

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,
I have spoken to the Fire Department and have secured EMT presence for the FAC starting today at noon. This
is covered. Thank you.

Jamie

From: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:11:56 AM

To: Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO} (FBI) <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC

Always welcomed | ©

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations
American Red Cross Illinois Region

Email: Charlotte Hazel@redcross.or
Mobile

From: Amanda Allen <ALALLENZ2 @fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:25:23 AM

To: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC

Ladies,
Possible to have an emergency medical services provider or EMT to have at FAC just in case?

Amanda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.




From: ‘ Wirepoints <admin@wirepoints.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:03 AM

To: =?utf-82Q77=

Subject: Daily Summary Wirepoints for 07/06/2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this email in your browser

Click here to sign up for Wirepoints' free daily email

Gov. Pritzker is still proclaiming lllinois a Covid “disaster area.” How
does he do it with a straight face? — Wirepoints

=

Gov. J.B. Pritzker recently declared Illinois a Covid disaster area for the
31st consecutive 30-day period. Even if you were sympathetic to
Pritzker's disaster declarations during the height of the pandemic, you’d
have to admit his pronouncement is absurd today. Every major metric,
from vaccinations to hospitalizations to deaths, tells us that.

Four things you need to know about mass shootings and the new
gun control landscape — Wirepoints

x|




The July 4 mass shooting at a parade in the northern Chicago suburb of
Highland Park was deeply disturbing and fragic, as all such incidents are.
A suspect has been taken into custody. Again a cry is rising for more gun
control. But the media and the public need to understand that the
ongoing emphasis on mass shootings and gun control is a losing

Strategy.

The most basic city service is for police to respond to 911 calls, but
Chicago ends up with thousands of instances of ‘no cops available’ —
Wirepoints on WVON with Perri Small

Tha -
Matt Rosenberg joined Perri Small on WVON to talk about the facts of

Wirepoints' latest report: New 2021 Chicago data shows 400,000 high-

priority incidents where dispatchers had no police available to send. Matt
told Perri that two things could help increase the number of on-time
police responses to 911 calls: more cops on the street and more cops in
general.

400,000 non-responses to Chicago 911 calls means a city that is
unlivable for a lot of people — Wirepoints on AM 560 Chicago’s
Moming Answer

o o

Ted was on with Dan and Amy to talk about the tragic shooting in

Highland Park and how a lack of morale and manpower is causing
serious delays in responding to hundreds of thousands of 911 calls in
Chicago.

lllinois’ COVID-19 data: Daily update for July 6, 2022 — Wirepoints
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Daily COVID-19 data latest update for July 6, 2022.

Highland Park shooting: Kamala Harris goes viral with ‘seriously’
word salad during visit to Chicago suburb — Fox News

"We've got to take this stuff seriously, as seriously as you are because
you have been forced to take this seriously,” Harris said to the press and
Highland Park residents.

lllinois Gov. Pritzker says the Founding Fathers wouldn’t have
approved of today’s gun laws since they ‘camried muskets, not assault
weapons’ — Insider/MSN

Pritzker went on to call gun violence in the US a "uniquely American
plague."

Suspect in Highland Park shooting is charged with 7 counts of first-
degree murder — NPR (Chicago)

"These are the first of many charges that will be filed against Mr. Crimo,"
Lake County State’'s Attorney Eric Rinehart told reporters, adding that he
expects dozens more charges to be filed against Robert "Bobby" Crimo
1.

Disaster proclamation issued to help recovery after Highland Park
mass shooting — WICS (Springfield)

A disaster proclamation grants the state the ability to expedite the use of
state resources, personnel, or equipment to help affected communities

recover.



llinois sees GDP decline in the first quarter — Center Square

Gross domestic product is on the decline in lllinois and 46 other states,
sparking fears of a possible recession. The Bureau of Economic Analysis
reports that lllinois’ GDP decreased by 2.5% overall in the first quarter of
2022, more than any other Midwestern state, while the nation as a whole
decreased 1.6%.

Timeline unclear for special session on abortion rights — Capitol
News IL

In a joint statement Tuesday, Senate President Don Harmon, House
Speaker Emanuel “Chris” Welch, and Gov. JB Pritzker indicated the
return to Springfield could come as late as the fall.

Reid seeks end to city ban on rock-throwing — Evanston Now

Ald. Devon Reid will argue to eliminate an ordinance that bans throwing
rocks at people or buildings and another that requires obedience to police
in public places. A third proposal would restrict the scope of an ordinance
that makes it illegal to resist the police or to aid someone in trying o
escape from police custody.

Prosecutors decline charges in triple shooting that followed Chicago
Pride Parade, also reject felony charges in triple stabbing — CWB

Chicago

As officers removed three men from the four-door truck, bystanders
swooped in to record the incident on their phones. “Let them go! Kim
Foxx says let them go! Lawsuit! Lawsuit!” a man yelled in a video that
has since been removed from the Citizen app



Editorial: Farewell Citadel, Boeing and Caterpillar. Pringles will help
ease the loss. — Chicago Tribune*

"In the end, what matters most is Chicago’s ability to generate well-
paying jobs, which in turn are filled with skilled employees, who help
make the city a good place to live and work. Although employment rates
in the Chicago area tend to lag behind the national level, the city still
maintains a critical mass of jobs that attracts bright young people who put
down roofs."

Red States Are Winning the Post-Pandemic Economy — Wall Street
Journal*

= =

Fireworks Thrown At Police Squad Cars In Scenes Captured On
Video — Block Club Chicago

Four officers were injured responding to scenes in Portage Park,
Downfown and Archer Heights, police said. Three people were arrested
after the Downtown afttack.

The price of beef continues to climb — Center Square

Devin Boliman from the Illinois Beef Association explained that fertilizer
and grains on ranches and farms, plus gasoline costs are contributing to
the escalating price of beef, but the profits are not trickling down fto
farmers. “They are not gaining anything more from inflation, in fact they
are having to pay more to keep the cows fed."

Chicago Teachers Union school closures, strikes hold back K-12




chess champs — lllinois Policy

“While it’s good to get salary increases or additional perks, why did they
have to make the kids suffer for that? Why leave the classroom, go to the
picket line and neglect the students with no teacher? There’s no point
being a teacher if there’s no students, and if you're not teaching, why be
with the union?” former CTU member Joe Ocol said.

Chicagoans’ Dislike Towards Mavyor Lightfoot Reaching Tipping
Point as Shootings Plague the City — Townhall

"Jesus Christ couldn't tell me to vote for [Lightfoot] again. If he came
down and said, 'LaRita, vote for her,' I'd have to say, 'I'm sorry, I'm not
going to be able to do it.' It's a mess, she's a mess," resident LaRita said
after a shooting in the Grand Boulevard neighborhood.

Jane Byme interchange, other Chicago-area road work disrupted as
operating engineers strike drags on — Chicago Sun-Times*

Maria Castaneda, an IDOT spokesperson, said some road crews have
made do by changing schedules and working through stockpiles but that
the problems are compounding. Castaneda said most of the agency’s
roadwork is affected, though some projects in Northern lllinois use
material from Indiana and Wisconsin.

Cautious optimism as Chicago sees statistical decline in gun
violence, even as downtown takes spotlight for crime in the first half
of 2022 — Chicago Tribune*

“It's too soon to tell. We are just creeping into the summer. It's always
June, July, August that adds the biggest count to the total.” said



Northwestern professor Wesley Skogan, of the Institute for Policy
Research, who added at least one note of hope. “The really bad years
are the ones that start off badly,” Skogan said, nodding to the declines in
the statistics.
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From: Wirepoints <admin@wirepoints.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:03 AM

To: =2utf-87Q??=

Subject: Daily Summary Wirepoints for 07/06/2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this emall in your browser

Click here to sign up for Wirepoints' free daily email

Gov. Pritzker is still proclaiming lllinois a Covid “disaster area.” How
does he do it with a straight face? — Wirepoints

q -

Gov. J.B. Pritzker recently declared lllinois a Covid disaster area for the
31st consecutive 30-day period. Even if you were sympathetic to
Pritzker’s disaster declarations during the height of the pandemic, you'd
have to admit his pronouncement is absurd foday. Every major metric,
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
Highland Park was deeply disturbing and tragic, as all such incidents are.
A suspect has been faken into custody. Again a cry is rising for more gun
control. But the media and the public need to understand that the
ongoing emphasis on mass shootings and gun control is a losing

strategy.

The most basic city service is for police to respond to 911 calls, but
Chicago ends up with thousands of instances of ‘no cops available’ —
Wirepoints on WVON with Perri Small

]
Matt Rosenberg joined Perri Small on WVON to talk about the facts of

Wirepoints' latest report: New 2021 Chicago data shows 400,000 high-
priority incidents where dispatchers had no police available to send. Matt

fold Perri that two things could help increase the number of on-time
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

B

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

"We've gof to take this stuff seriously, as seriously as you are because
you have been forced to take this seriously," Harris said to the press and
Highland Park residents.

llinois Gov. Pritzker says the Founding Fathers wouldn’t have
approved of today’s gun laws since they ‘carried muskets, not assault
weapons’ — Insider/MSN

Pritzker went on to call gun violence in the US a "uniquely American
plague.”

Suspect in Highland Park shooting is charged with 7 counts of first-
degree murder — NPR (Chicago)

"These are the first of many charges that will be filed against Mr. Crimo,"
Lake County State's Attorney Eric Rinehart told reporters, adding that he
expects dozens more charges to be filed against Robert "Bobby" Crimo
.

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



lllinois sees GDP decline in the first quarter — Center Square

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
that makes it illegal to resist the police or to aid someone in trying to
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
make the city a good place fo live and work. Although employment rates
in the Chicago area tend to lag behind the national level, the city still
maintains a critical mass of jobs that attracts bright young people who put
down roots."”

Red States Are Winning the Post-Pandemic Economy — Wall Street
Journal*

=l

Fireworks Thrown At Police Squad Cars In Scenes Captured On
Video — Block Club Chicago

Four officers were injured responding to scenes in Portage Park,
Downtown and Archer Heights, police said. Three people were arrested
after the Downfown attack.

The price of beef continues to climb — Center Square

Devin Bollman from the lllinois Beef Association explained that fertilizer
and grains on ranches and farms, plus gasoline costs are conftributing to
the escalating price of beef, but the profits are not trickling down to
farmers. “They are not gaining anything more from inflation, in fact they
are having to pay more to keep the cows fed."”

Chicago Teachers Union school closures, strikes hold back K-12




chess champs — Illinois Policy

“While it's good to get salary increases or additional perks, why did they
have to make the kids suffer for that? Why leave the classroom, go to the
picket line and neglect the students with no teacher? There’s no point
being a teacher if there’s no students, and if you're noft teaching, why be
with the union?” former CTU member Joe Ocol said.

Chicagoans’ Dislike Towards Mayor Liqhtfdot Reaching Tipping
Point as Shootings Plague the City — Townhall

"Jesus Christ couldn't tell me to vote for [Lightfoot] again. If he came
down and said, 'LaRita, vote for her,' I'd have to say, 'I'm sorry, I'm not
going to be able to do it." It's a mess, she's a mess," resident LaRita said
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
roadwork is affected, though some projects in Northern illinois use
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

To: julie

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
Wirepoints on WVON with Permri Small

Matt Rosenberg joind Perri Small on WVON to talk about the facts of
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




Daily reported COVID-19 deaths

Total dally reported deaths in Hlinols due to COVID-19

Daily COVID-19 data latest update for July 6, 2022,

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
approved of today’s gun laws since they ‘camied muskets, not assault
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
expects dozens more charges fo be filed against Robert "Bobby" Crimo
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
Speaker Emanuel “Chris” Welch, and Gov. JB PritzKer indicated the
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

down roots.”

Red States Are Winning the Post-Pandemic Economy — Wall Street
Joumal*




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
are having to pay more to keep the cows fed.”

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
being a teacher if there’s no students, and if you’re not teaching, why be
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
down and said, ‘LaRita, vote for her,’ I'd have to say, 'I'm sorry, I'm not
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
roadwork is affected, though some projects in Northern Illlinois use

material from Indiana and Wisconsin.

Cautious optimism as Chicago sees statistical decline in gun
violence, even as downtown takes spotlight for crime in the first half
of 2022 — Chicago Tribune*

“It's too soon fo tell. We are just creeping into the summer. It's always
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

To: Ghida

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
have to admit his pronouncement js absurd foday. Every major melric,
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
Matt Rosenberg joined Perri Small on WVON fo talk about the facts of
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

=]

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

Hinois’ COVID-19 data: Daily update for July 6, 2022 — Wirepoints
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Daily COVID-19 data latest update for July 6, 2022.

Highland Park shooting: Kamala Hairis goes viral with ‘seriously’
word salad during visit to Chicago suburb — Fox News

"We've got fo take this stuff seriously, as seriously as you are because
you have been forced to take this seriously," Harris said to the press and
Highland Park residents.

llinois Gov. Pritzker says the Founding Fathers wouldn't have
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

As officers removed three men from the four-door fruck, bystanders
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
down roots."

Red States Are Winning the Post-Pandemic Economy — Wall Street
Joumnal*

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
after the Downfown affack.

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

Chicagoans’ Dislike Towards Mayor Lightfoot Reaching Tipping
Point as Shootings Plague the City — Townhall

"Jesus Christ couldn't tell me fo vote for [Lightfoot] again. If he came
down and said, 'LaRita, vote for her,' I'd have to say, 'I'm sorry, I'm not
going to be able fo do it." It's a mess, she's a mess," resident LaRita said
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
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From: kstone@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:03 AM

To: sneuman@cityhpil.com

Cc: tgrossberg@pdhp.org; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

| just spoke with Kelly. I've reached 3 of the 4 mealtrain organizers now. Left a message through mealtrain
for the organizer for Toledo family this morning.

Also posted the info shared by Anita about how to set up mealtrains safely on several Facebook HP
neighborhood groups.

Kim Stone
Councilwoman

Highland Park

City of Highland Park
1767 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.780.7432
kstone@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

1 use the pronouns she/her/hers.

Any email correspondence 1o and from this
account is subject to Lhe Tilinois Freedom of
Information Act

000

From: Neuman, Steven

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:58 AM

To: Stone, Kim

Cc: Anita Busch; Terry Grossberg; Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: RE: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

| was able to reach Elizabeth Turnipseed via email. She is reaching out to her friend Kelly to remove the address from
mealtrain.com

Steve Neuman
Patrol Sergeant

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Rd.
Highland Park, IL. 60035



Main: 847 432-7730
Direct: 847 926-1121
Fax: 847 432-2024

From: Stone, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:32 AM

To: Neuman, Steven

Cc: Anita Busch; Terry Grossberg; Neukirch, Ghida

Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

I've reached 2 of the organizers and posted the instructions you sent to several private neighborhood Facebook groups. Hoping
others will see the info so more aren’t set up with addresses. Please share if you find others, and I'll try to locate and contact the
organizers.

Anita- thank you!

Kim Stone

Highland Park Councilwoman
Kstone@cityhpil.com

(847) 780-7432

> On Jul 5, 2022, at 10:58 PM, Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com> wrote:
>

> Yes, sorry that was a typo.

-3

> Steve Neuman

> Patrol Sergeant

>

> Highland Park Police Department

> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

> Highland Park, IL. 60035

>

> Main: 847 432-7730

> Direct: 847 926-1121

> Fax: 847 432-2024

>

>

> From: Anita Busch [anita@victimsfirst.org]

> Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:56 PM

> To: Neuman, Steven

> Cc: Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neukirch, Ghida

> Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family
>

> [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

>

> Yeah, his name is David. He knows how to do this intimately.
>

> On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:55 PM Neuman, Steven <sneuman@cityhpil.com<mailto:sneuman@cityhpil.com>> wrote:
> Anita,

>

> | am on the phone with Michael Bilu from Victims First right now.
>

> Steve Neuman

> Patrol Sergeant

>

> Highland Park Police Department

> 1677 Old Deerfield Rd.

> Highland Park, IL 60035

>

> Main: 847 432-7730

> Direct: 847 926-1121

> Fax: 847 432-2024
>




>

> From: Anita Busch [anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>]
> Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:46 PM

> To: Terry Grossberg; Stone, Kim; Neuman, Steven; Neukirch, Ghida

> Subject: Fwd: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

>

> [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

>

> This one is now resolved, but now we just found more! Sending in a minute.
>

S Forwarded message ---------

> From: Melissa Federman

N S - < o S o S
>>

> Date: Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 8:42 PM

> Subject: Re: One suggestion on Mealtrain for safety of family

> To: Anita Busch
<anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org><mailto:anita@victimsfirst. org<mailto: anita@victimsfirst.org>>>

>

>

> Thank you. Can you please check the site now? | made changes, removing all addresses and just leaving my contact
information.

>

>

https://mealtrain.com/g82r0i<https:/linkprotect.cudasvc.com/uri?a=hitps%3a%2f%2imealtrain. com%2fa92r0l&c=E .1, YcgVagXim5
HBFhgnJwe DXghidoAwux4AlQiTrG7wznfCaz0yZEXJ7bKsL u1xMDAEIxexOxP4i8011JOnhScLOKP2Szywbu3aiVZAdxhig13Dg
0iVI &typo=1><https:/flinkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fmealirain.com%2fq92r01&c=E ,1,58kT0czd6kwQzUelL u5 ei
vAK1DYpGeTfeEObpuz Mm3niSHwWyTNOVE-qqPmw2aTrakjZNO8imUSI380sBQDTyntYX-
Mekm9SL4EmMCOIfpv_3Dcd6V0venbU &lypo=1>

>

> Thank you

>

> On Tue, Jul 5, 2022 at 10:23 PM Anita Busch

<anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org><mailto: anita@victimsfirst.org<mailto:anita@victimsfirst.org>>> wrote:

> Melissa,

>

> Thank you so much for starting a meal train for The Goldstein Family. Just wanted to alert you that your best intentions could
open the door for a safety issue for the family.

>

> We have seen this happen in the past. In fact, we've lived it. One mother of a murdered child ended up having to open her mail
with rubber gloves because her address ended up on social media.

>

> There are a lot of crazy people out there. We have suggested guidelines that worked pretty well in Parkland, that kept victims
safe while being able to provide meals.

>

> Please, if you would, consider this for protecting this family. Again, thank you for your kind and beautiful heart. No doubt you are
pure intentioned and compassionate.

Y

> If you would like to speak to someone about this, please let me know, and | will hook you up with one of the organizers of meal
trains after the shooting in Parkland. It kept families safe, fed and maintained privacy. He is on our board.

=

> This is how Parkland did it:

> Meal Trains

> When organizing meal trains for victims and/or family members, it is important to keep addresses private and off the Internet for
public consumption for the sake of the victim bases’ safety. In Parkland, we found multiple times that people would sign up to
“help” for meal trains with an ulterior motive to gain the victims’ families and survivors’ addresses for their own personal gain. To
avoid this, we had multiple volunteers set up on a nightly basis to truly help on the meal train. We had a volunteer pick up from the
restaurant, then hand the food off to another person Authorized by the families to have the home address and deliver the food to
the location. This maintains privacy.

>

> Thank you, again,

>

> Anita Busch

> President, VictimsFirst




>
www.victimsfirst.org<https:/linkprotect.cudasve.com/ur?a=http% 3a%2f%2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=E, 1.VdpUio1JpguqObZyJonF
WecvyEOxpAK7WHY5ziRA-9h3zao sefFDeAeHzNTwVekVhi XQYVXEN|CpCivNRT-

CP1FHUFpOD1PHbIsHBu1oltaZesZ &typo=1><https://linkprotect.cudasve.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.victimsfirst.org&c=E 1,
ald05tQOtKN7EhtbaTdol ZMIir2t0hX-0. vRDgGnX8XDjR-eEpYSvDdOXVCqg-

2XWOMpFmM5xuDTrXY QfJQxhdwcNfYpAAbziclZnIFMq7V&typo=1>

> Family of deceased in the Aurora, CO Theater mass shooting

> Family of survivor from the Route 91 Vegas mass shooting

> (213) 440-1771

>




From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:04 AM
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Parade after photos
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Download full resolution images

Available untll Aug 5. 2022

Hey there i hope all is well. I took these photos below of the horrible day from my appartment. These images
are free to use by the city of highland park as a tribute to honnor those who lost their lives and helped protect

others this 4th.



















From: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:05 AM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Cc: sgallagher@cityhpil.com; jwhite@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com;
acivitello@cityhpil.com

Subject: Weds- 07/06/22 Port Clinton Square

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png

Importance: High

Greetings Carolyn,

Sgt. Gallagher reports that Port Clinton Square business owners/ managers, and or employees have been/are attempting
to access related businesses this morning. This is still and active crime scene and closed until further notice. We just
make to make sure this has been communicated and possible communicated again to related business owners at Port
Clinton and in the incident footprint as a reminder until further notice please.

Left a message for Carolyn but she may be out of the office or working remote.

Please advise if more info is needed.

Thanks in advance,

€O78

Chris O'Neill
Patrol Commander

- City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

ITighland Park, Hilinois 60035

847.026.1766
Office phone

coneill@cityvhpil.com
cilyhpil.com

000




From: mholleman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:06 AM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Cc: nrotering@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com; ejason@cityhpil.com
Subject: Mayor's Message for today and some suggested website updates

Hi Ghida and Team,

You are doing an amazing job of communicating to the public and | want to offer my continued assistance as we move
forward into a long-haul phase. The past few days have been a flurry of national media interviews and those are
necessary, but we're moving into a new phase where we need the mayor to focus her messaging on the community.

| know you are planning an email communication this morning to the community and | spoke with Nancy and am
working on a draft of a message directly from her. | would imagine you would combine this with some of the public
information you've been sharing as well. I'm drafting something for Nancy's portion of that now. It's at this link.

This is the same one we've been using. Nothing done here, still working on it, but wanted you to know I'm working on
the verbiage from the mayor.

Website

Also, | am respectfully suggesting that we revise the front page to change from Community Vigils to Community
Resources and start listing additional information here. Some suggested subheadings and topics could be:

Vigils

S

7. Counseling Resources

8. The City of Highland

9. Park’s Police Department, the American Red Cross, and the FBI Victim Services Response Team, with
additional federal and state partners will provide assistance to

10. District 113 counselors to

11. enable expanded counseling services to students, staff, and community members at Highland Park High
School tomorrow, Wednesday, July 6 through Friday, July 8 from 9 a.m. to 9 p.m. each day.

12.

13.
14.
15.
16. Donations -- the HPCF now has a link on their page and we can include that and caution
17. people against making donations to unvetted sources.
18.
19.
20.
21. Victims in Hospital -- Not sure if we have contact info for people in hospital or who
22. have returned. Nancy needs to reach out to these people so if we can find a way to solicit their contact info it
may be helpful.
1



23.

24 We

25. are looking for the contact information of individuals injured in the shooting to help provide services and care.
If you know the name of an individual currently in hospital or who was injured and retumed home, please share
contact information by email
communications@ctityhpil.com.

Thank you for all that you are doing, and | hope you see me as a resource. There is so much to do at this point -- | am
trying to be helpful. Please let me know what you need from me. -- MH



From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:07 AM
To: PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Paws for Patrick is available to Highland Park, want to ensure they know it

Thanks Phil, appreciate the support.

Thanks,

Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Department of Public Works
1150 Hall Day Road
Highland Park, lllinois 60035

O: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

s CLICK HERE TO
VIEW YOUR WATER USE
BYWATERUSE COTYHPHCOM

From: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 7:50 AM

To: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>; Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: FW: Paws for Patrick is available to Highland Park, want to ensure they know it

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Friends — see this info below.



PHILIP A. KIRALY, ICMA-CM

Village Manager, Village of Glencoe

675 Village Court, Glencoe, llinois 60022
e: pkiraly@villageofglencoe.org

0: (847)461-1101 ¢

He/Him (what’s this?)

www.villageofglencoe.org

o

From: Sammy Hanzel <shanzel@villageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 7:14 AM

To: Phil Kiraly <PKiraly@villageofglencoe.org>

Subject: Fwd: Paws for Patrick is available to Highland Park, want to ensure they know it

Get Qutlook for i0S

From:
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:14:15 PM
To: Sammy Hanzel <shanzel@villageofglencoe.org>

Subject: Paws for Patrick is available to Highland Park, want to ensure they know it

Hello, Sammy-

First, thank you for handling everything so well today. It must have been horribly wrenching, but you had us all well taken
care of.

If you or others at the Village of Glencoe are reaching out to Highland Park, could you please remind them that Paws for
Patrick is here for them?

In fact, therapy dogs were shipped to Uvalde, TX after the school shooting and we’re fortunate to have dozens of therapy
dogs within miles of Highland Park ready to help those who need it. We've also found people have contacted us about
getting an emotional support animal within hours of experiencing their own unthinkable tragedy and we're here for that,
too, and want people to know that.

Highland Park has been a great supporter of Paws for Patrick and we have a strong relationship, but the circumstances
may challenge making the connection that can make a difference. I'm told City Manager Ghida Neukirch is who we should
talk to, but | haven't yet found a way of making contact that | think will be heard through the noise. Maybe there's
someone else we should contact - not sure.

Either way, we know therapy dogs and emotional support animals can make a critical difference in this sort of situation
sooner than some think, and we want to do whatever we can to let that happen. Any thoughts you may have or contacts
that can get us closer to helping are much appreciated.

Craig Scalise
847-903-4285



This E-Mall ransmission comalng information from the Village of Glencos, which s confidential or privileged. The information is intended o be for the use of the
addressed ndividual or entity, If you are not the intended recipient, be awars that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this information is
prohibited.

if you have received this Emall in error, please notify us by replying to the E-Maill address or calling the telephone number below,

Village of Glencoe

675 village Court

Glencos, Hinols 80022 USA
TH: (B47) B25-4114



From: tferrari@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:09 AM

To: office@advancedcleaningsystems.com

Subject: RE: Qur Thoughts are with you

Attachments: image002.gif, image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png

Thanks Ken. | will let you know.

Tony Ferrari
Facilities Supervisor

City of Highland Park

1150 Halfl Day Road
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1755 office
S
847.432.9907 fax

Herrari@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.ecom

000

From: Ken Brauer <office@advancedcleaningsystems.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Ferrari, Tony <tferrari@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Our Thoughts are with you

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Tony,

I am so sorry to hear about the incident this weekend. Ifthere is anything I can do to help, please don't hesitate to reach
out to me. You are in my thoughts.

Thank you,

Peter

Advanced Cleaning Systems, Inc.
558 Plate Drive, Unit 5

East Dundee, IL 60188



Office: 847-304-0100

Please Note: Effective July 1, 2022 our Email address has changed

to: office@advancedcleaningsystems.com



From: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:09 AM
To: Jamie Friedman; Amanda Allen
Cc: Plazas, Cynthia

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you ail so much.

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations

American Red Cross Illinois Region
Email: Charlotte. Hazel(@redcross.org

Mobile: (Y

From: Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:01:54 AM

To: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>; Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>
Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>

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

To: Allen, Amanda Leigh (DO) (FBI) <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>

Cc: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>; Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC

Always welcomed | ©

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations

American Red Cross Illinois Region
Email: Charlotte Hazel@redcross.org

obile I

From: Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2 @{bi.gov>
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the orgamzatlon Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. : :

CAUTION: This email ongmated from outside of the orgamzatlon Do not click links or open attachments unless you recogmze the
sender and know the content is safe. ~ :




From: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:10 AM

To: Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us

Subject: RE: Standing with Highland Park

Attachments: image001.png; image012.jpg; image013.png; image014.png; image015.png;

image016.png; image017 jpg

Thank you Jim. We do appreciate the support. Our prayers are with the families of the loved ones. The grieving
and hedling is underway with a somber note that lives lost will be remembered for etemnity.
All City staff were safe. Even though its Day Three, it still looks unreal. We are working with our emergency

personnel to provide logistics support as there is lot of law enforcement personnel still on site collecting
evidence or providing support.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Kanapareddy, P.E., CFM
Assistant City Manager/Director of Public Works

City of Highland Park
Departiment of Public Works
1150 Half Day Road
Highland Park, Illinois 60035

0: 847.432.0807
F: 847.432.9907

CLICK HERE TO
| VIEW YOUR WATER USE
PMYWATERUSE CITYHPIL LOM

From: Baxa, Jim <Jim.Baxa@northbrook.il.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 6:45 AM

To: Kanapareddy, Ramesh <rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com>
Subject: Standing with Highland Park



[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ramesh,

| have been an employed with Northbrook for 27 years and met a lot of wonderful people and made great professional
friends like you in the surrounds area; my heartfelt sympathy goes out to the families, and community of Highland Park
from this tragic event. You have my support and assistance if there is anything | can help you with.

Sincerely,

Jim Baxa, crm

Civil and Special Projects Engineer
jim.baxa@northbrogk.il.us
t: 847-664-4119

Village of Northbrook - Public Works Department
655 Huehl Road | Northbrook, llinois 60062
www.northbrook.il.us




From: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:16 AM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: PA Attorney Email: Robert E. Crimo, Il tattoos & Twitter looks logo modified “Kek”
symbols

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see email below.

M. Wilma Evaristo | Executive Assistant
Lake County Sheriff's Office

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, Il 60085

Direct: 847.377.4206 | Fax: 847.984.5674
mevaristo@lakecountyil. gov

iff

Sheriff’s Office

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 4:11 AM

To: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: PA Attorney Email: Robert E. Crimo, Hll tattoos & Twitter looks logo modified “Kek” symbols

Dear Sheriff Idleburg:

The tattoos worn by Robert E. Crimo, 11T and his Twitter logo @awakerip (now closed account) appear to me to
be modified “Kek™ symbols. The “Kekistan Movement™ is described and a picture of a flag used by the movement is
included in the following Southern Poverty Law Center (SPLC) article:

What the Kek: Explaining the Alt-Right Deity' Behind Their 'Meme Magic' | Southern Poverty Law Center

(splcenter.org)

Crimo’s now closed @awakerip Twitter account logo appears to me to be a modified version of the complete
“Kek” logo found in the center of the “Kekistan” flag pictured at the SPLC link above. The hashmark tattoo on his face
below his right eye appears to me to be a representation of the central symbol in the center of the “Kek” logo comprised
of five vertical lines with opposing arrows, which appears to me that Crimo represented on his facial tattoo with four
vertical lines and a horizontal crossing line. Additionally, you will note the leaves on the top of the pictured “Kekistan”
flag, and Crimo appears to me to have similar leaves tattooed on his neck.

Just sharing my personal observation in the interest of your investigation. I am NOT an authority on such
symbols, and I may be wrong but perhaps your investigators should consider the possibility of a connection between
Crimo and the “Kek” movement.



For ongoing perspective about Crimo's artistic interests you may consider reviewing the ongoing Twitter
conversations between Twitter account @ 1cowtools who is an admitted music collaborator with Crimo and the

Twitterverse.

I was stationed at Great Lakes Naval Station in the 1970s, and I have good memories of the warm hearted, mid-
Westerners I met in Lake County, ultimately earning 3 Honorable Discharges for varied U.S. military service.
Hopefully, your local task force will resist the impulse to "sweep embarrassing shit under the rug" and do a thorough
investigation because the good people of your county deserve nothing less.

spectfully submitted,
ttorney-at-Law (Pennsylvania)




From: Carlson, Andrew <Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:18 AM

To: Schrage, Joe

Cc: Nardomarino, Frank; Disalvo, Richard

Subject: RE: Debriefing/Counseling

Attachments: image001.png; image003.png; image005.png; image007.png; image009.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief,

Thanks for the invitation but Northbrook has no needs at this time. Be sure to let me know if you need anything
regarding this or anything else as we are willing and able to help.

Andy Carlson
Fire Chief

andy.carlson@northbrook.il.us

Northbrook Fire Department 740 Dundee Road Northbrook, Hlinois 60062
(t) 847/664-4490

(f) 847/272-2925

www.northbrook.il.us

From: Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Kazian lan <ikazian@dbfd.org>; Tom Burke <tburke@northfieldil.org>; David Graf <dgraf@lakebluff.org>; Siebert,
Peter <SiebertP@cityoflakeforest.com>; Carison, Andrew <Andy.Carlson@northbrook.il.us>; Cary lewandowski
<clewandowski@villageofglencoe.org>; Chief Tom Krueger <tkrueger@Irfpd.org>; lambelb@wilmette.com;
Danderson@desplaines.org

Cc: Nardomarino, Frank <fnardomarino@cityhpil.com>; Disalvo, Richard <rdisalvo@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Debriefing/Counseling

Chiefs,

On behalf of the City of Highland Park, thank you for your Department response to our City. We are forever grateful for
the services that your crews provided. On Thursday at 3pm at Fire Station 33, 1130 Central Avenue, we will be hosting a
debriefing/counseling session for personnel that have been adversely impacted by the response to our incident.

Our Union, IAFF Local 822, has requested the 100 Club’s services that will provide a short debriefing and 1on 1
counseling. Please let me know how many personnel you will have attending the session. This is a voluntary event.
Thank you.

Joe

Joe Schrage
Fire Chief

Highland Park




City of Highland Park
1130 Central Avenoe
Highland Park, Hinois 60035

Fire Department: 847.433.3110
Direct line: 847.026.1067

jschragc@citvhpil.com
citvhpil.com

OO0

WARNING- EXTERNAL EMAIL: If unknown sender, do not click links/attachments. Never give out your
user ID or password.



From: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:20 AM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: MEDIA Inquiry%Request for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI
TV(Japan)

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see inquiry below.

‘M. Wilma Evaristo | Executive Assistant
Lake County Sheriff's Office

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4206 | Fax: 847.984.5674
mevaristo@Ilakecountyil.gov
www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

Sheriff's Office n

From: Ikuko Yuge <ikuko.yuge@fci-ny.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 5:03 PM

To: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: MEDIA InquiryxRequest for footage of Robert Crimo in women's clothing =FUJI TV{Japan)

Hello,

My name is lkuko and | am a reporter for FUJI TV's NY Bureau (Japanese news).

This is a request to obtain footage/photos of Robert Crimo in women's clothes as in this CNN article.
Could someone assist me with this? My deadline is 9pm EST .

Highland Park parade shooting: Police identify 6 of 7 victims - CNN

This photo released by the Lake County Major Crime Task Force is said to be of Robert E. Crimo Il
dressed in women's clothing.

Thank you,
Ikuko Yuge



FUJI TV NY Bureau

%k k dk Kk K k k ok k k %k k k k k k k %k *k Xk
lkuko Yuge | BHILF

New York Bureau Chief | News Department
Fujisankei Communications International, Inc.
150 East 52nd St. 34th Fl., New York, NY 10022

email: ikuko.vuge@fci-ny.com
cell:

K %k ok k sk ok sk ok ok ok sk ok ok k k sk k k k kK



From: S
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:20

To: Stokes, Ginger
Subject: Re: Hi from Timber Hill
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ginger - Steve Z from Timber Hill here.

My wife and I have been thinking about you during this terrible incident. We hope you are ok?!?
Please let us know.

Thank you for all you do for our community! You & your fellow officers are heroes every day!
Best,

On May 30, 2020, at 10:34 AM, Stokes, Ginger <GStokes@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Good Morning Steve,

Good to hear from you. Sorry for the issue you are having. Please provide me with the license plate and
I will follow up with the driver. If you have anything more you want to add, please feel free to email me
your phone number and I can call you.

Ginger

Sent: Tuesday, May 26, :

To: Stokes, Ginger
Subject: Hi from Timber Hill

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Ginger:

My family & | live at— in HP - we're cousins with_& we
met you at her house a few months back. Hope you're doing well during this crazy time!!
| am reaching out to for advice - there was an older woman speeding down our street on
Saturday afternoon & when my neighbor yelled at her to slow down she yelled back.
She drove around the corner & came back to our location to engage in a yelling session
that lasted a few minutes in which she told us where to go & how dare tell her how to
drive...



Is this the kind of incident that would warrant a report? | took a picture of her license,

etc...
Let me know what you think.

Thaniii!



From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see inquiry below.

Sheriff's Office

Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>
Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:23 AM
communications@cityhpil.com

FW: NBC15 Madison question
image001.png; image002.png; image003.png

M. Wilma Evaristo | Executive Assistant
Lake County Sheriff's Office

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave.

Waukegan, IL 60085 4

Direct: 847.377.4206 | Fax: 847.984.5674
mevaristo@lakecountyil.go
www.lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

From: Elizabeth Wadas <Elizabeth.Wadas@nbcl15.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:33 PM

To: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Subject: FW: NBC15 Madison question

From: Elizabeth Wadas

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2022 6:25 PM
To: communication@cityhpil.com

Cc: Mareah Ruefer <Mareah.Ruefer@nbcl5.com>; Juliana Tornabene <juliana.Tornabene®nbcl5.com>; Jessica Laszewski

<jlaszewski@nbcl5.com>

Subject: NBC15 Madison question

Hello,

My name is Elizabeth Wadas, and | am a reporter at NBC15 in Madison. We heard in the press briefings today the suspected
Highland Park shooter drove to Madison, Wisconsin after the shooting before turning around and heading back to Illinois. | am
aware the circumstances as to why he was here are not being released, but can you confirm agents were searching the area of
660 John Nolen Drive, Madison, WI today in connection to the suspect and the shooting? We have had quite a bit of people
calling in today telling us FBI agents were there with metal detectors searching and asking businesses for surveillance videos.

Thank you so much for the clarification. Email me here or call/text me at—

Thanks,
Elizabeth



From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Giaimo, Melissa

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Mayor Rotering

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png;

image006.png; image007.gif, image008.png; image009.png; image010.png;
image011.png; image012.gif, image013.png; image014.png; image015.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hl there Amanda,

I know you must be running on fumes — but let me know if you have a moment for a quick chat...

We normally lay out our show around 1130a ET — so should have a hit time then.

| am thinking the team will either want the Mayor to join at 405p CT or 505p CT -

Let me know when a good time to call might be.

Thanks!

D

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:44 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,

Sorry for the late follow up, it has been such a day. Thanks again for the invitation. The Mayor
is available from 4- 6 PM CT tomorrow. Do you have any preference for scheduling?

Thank you —

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
she / her / hers

' City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Illinois 60035



847.926.1043

acivitello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com

000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 8:24 AM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Good morning, Amanda,

That was me calling, but the connection was poor. We're thrilled about the Mayor for Wed. Not sure if that was my
service or yours. Is it possible to call back?

In the meantime, can you advise if any of following may be able to join Wolf tonight? We're live 4-6 CT. | realize you
won’t have answers for some time, but was hoping to get guidance if you'd consider interviews today.

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil
Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorizl Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
+ Ny - |

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 11:56 PM

To: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>, Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Yes, that sounds good — I will keep that open on the calendar.

Thank you so much for your support — it truly means a lot.

Amanda Civitello
Communications Manager
shc / her / hers

City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenuc
Highland Park, llinois 60035



847.926.1043

acivitello@citvhpil.com
cityhpil.com

000

From: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 10:22 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>; Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen {Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Amanda - that works perfectly on our end.

We are two hours that evening {5-7p ET) — Is she able to hold both hours for us — we should have a hit time mid morning
Wednesday.

We will also likely have a live crew based somewhere in Highland Park — one of us will circle back tmrw with more
details, but please let us know if the timing works.

Many many thanks — and my heart goes out to the entire Highland Park community on this tragic night.

Debbie

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:16 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen {Today, 5-8 CT)

Totally understand — would we be able to schedule Mayor Rotering for Wednesday, July 67

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
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 7:39 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)
3




[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Of course, Amanda. Thank you for asking. Our preference is 5P CT hour / 6P ET hour, but we are flexible on timing if the
4P CT hour / 5P ET is better.

Can you please confirm that you're handling all the officials below?
Highland Park Mayor Nancy Rotering

Highland Park City Manager Ghida Neukirch

Highland Park Police Chief Lou Jogmen

Highland Park Highland Park Police Cmdr. Chris O'Neil

Highland Park Fire Chief Joseph Schrage

We can’t host the Mayor Rotering tomorrow as | see she’s already committed to the 9A hour on CNN + AC360.

We greatly appreciate your help and are open to any other official you may be able to offer!

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.gizimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 6:51 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: RE: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Melissa,

Thank you so much for your patience and concern. We are hanging in there — just can’t believe this happened in our town.
We are not able to accommodate individual interviews today, I think tomorrow would work. Any preference as to timing?
Thank you again for your thoughtfulness —

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager
she / her / hers

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1043

acivilello@cityhpil.com
citvhpil.com




000

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 5:44 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hi Amanda,

We're on-air now until 8P CT / 9P ET with Wolf Blitzer. Any update for me? And for guidance, are you handling Fire Chief
+ coroner? Phone interview with any official welcome at any time!

And to remind, tomorrow we're 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET.

Thank you for all your help and I'm sorry you’ve had such an awful day. @ We wish weren’t covering this... again

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>
Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 4:34 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>
Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 5-8 CT)

Hi Amanda,
To recap our call, our show is now live 6-9 ET / 5-8 CT and Wolf Blitzer is now anchoring.

Are you handling requests for Fire Chief and coroner Jennifer Banek in addition? Can we add them to our list of requests
for officials tonight?

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 2:17 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

Hi Amanda,

Thanks again for your help. | look forward to hearing back from you in about an hour if any city official (Mayor, City
Manager, Chief Jogmen, or anyone else you may be able to offer) can join us today between 4-6P CT for an interview
(via phone or virtual).

While today is certainly the priority with breaking news, please also keep us on your list for same hours tomorrow.

Once again, my cell is.



MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
+1 .

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.gizimo@cnn.com

From: Civitello, Amanda <acivitello@cityhpil.com>

Date: Monday, July 4, 2022 at 1:36 PM

To: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Cc: Berger, Debbie <debbie.berger@warnermedia.com>

Subject: Re: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Caution opening links or attachments

Hi Melissa,

Thank you for your kind words of support. I will connect with Mayor Rotering and City Manager Neukirch and
follow up with you shortly.

A press briefing will be held at 12:45 PM at Fire Station #33, 1130 Central Ave.

1 may be reached on my personal phone at_. I lost my work phone in the incident and will not be
able to respond at the number you typically have on file for me.

Thank you.

Amanda Civitello

Communications Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035

847.026.1043



acivitello@cityhpil.com

citvhpil.com

From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Civitello, Amanda

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’'m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you assist with
interview requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise if you can
assist or if there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Brianna Keilar is in for Wolf,

We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”

R -



+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa. siaimo@cnn.com




From: cplazas@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:24 AM

To: jfriedman2@fbi.gov

Cc: Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org; ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC

I was able to get 4 more officers from neighboring town. I just spoke with their commander. He’s asking where exactly
should they go, what time do we need them, and who is their POC when arriving,.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:02 AM, Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2(@tbi. gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,
I have spoken to the Fire Department and have secured EMT presence for the FAC starting today at
noon. This is covered. Thank you.

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

Always welcomed ! -

Charlotte Hazel, Regional Manager
External Relations

American Red Cross Illinois Region
Email: Charlotte. Hazel@redcross.org
Mobile:

From: Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>
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

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.




From:

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:25 AM
To: Schrage, Joe

Subject: Re: Joe re shooting victim
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Still no one has heard from him but when I hear something I’ll let you know. Thanks Joe

On Jul 5, 2022, at 23:15, Schrage, Joe <jschrage@cityhpil.com> wrote:

We will be happy to assist.
Thank you.
Joe

Sent from my iPhone
On Jul 5, 2022, at 7:54 PM, (Y o<

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Joe-

I just received a message from Columbus (OH) FD. One of their —
his girlfriend was a victim who has survived. Her name is

and is a in the Chicagoland area. She was shot in the leg
and had surgery today.

I have a call into him and when I get his info, I will pass it on to you so that some
area firefighters can make contact with him, make sure he has a place to go etc.

If there is someone other than you I should pass this onto, please let me know.
Will advise as soon as I have more-

Sorry to bother you but figured this is something you'd want to be aware of.



From: Amanda Allen <ALALLEN2@fbi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:25 AM
To: Plazas, Cynthia; Jamie Friedman
Cc: Hazel, Charlotte

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Cynthia can you call me?

Amanda Allen

Program Manager

FBI Victim Services Division
Office: 202-323-0733
Mobile:

Email: alalien2@fbi.gov

From: Plazas, Cynthia <cplazas@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 9:24 AM

To: Friedman, Jamie (VSD) (FBI) <jfriedman2@fbi.gov>

Cc: Hazel, Charlotte <Charlotte.Hazel@redcross.org>; Allen, Amanda Leigh {DQ} (FBI) <ALALLEN2 @fbi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - Re: [EXTERNAL] EMT for FAC

1 was able to get 4 more officers from neighboring town. I just spoke with their commander. He’s asking where
exactly should they go, what time do we need them, and who is their POC when arriving.

Cynthia Plazas, Ph.D., CCTP-II
Police Social Services Worker

Highland Park Police Department
1677 Old Deerfield Road
Highland Park, IL 60035

Direct: (847) 926-1754

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:02 AM, Jamie Friedman <jfriedman2(@fbi gov> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,
I have spoken to the Fire Department and have secured EMT presence for the FAC starting today
at noon. This is covered. Thank you.



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
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ~




From: Caroline Johnson <caroline@northshorerehab.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:25 AM

To: Hersch, Carolyn

Subject: Can you add my email to the business emergency contact list?
JEXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,

I understand that updates to businesses are being emailed out, but the address your office has is our
hp@northshorerehab.com and at the moment that account is locked so I am requesting my email please be added to the
business emergency contact email list. Please add caroline@northshorerehab.com. Thank you.

Does the office know if we will be able to open for business today? When I went uptown this morning an officer said
they were told the area would be shut down until Saturday but that may change. I just need to know what to tell
patients as we have a full schedule every day.

Thank you.

Caroline Johnson

North Shore Spinal & Sports Rehabilitation
Highland Park (847) 432-4077 Direct (847) 899-1284
www.northshorerehab.com




From: Luque, Carly <Carly.Luque@FOX.COM>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:27 AM
To: Communications

Subject: RE: Crimo mug

Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thanks.

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> On Behalf Of Communications

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:47 PM

To: Luque, Carly <Carly.Luque @FOX.COM>

Cc: WFLD Assignment Desk <WFLDAssignmentDesk@fox.com>; lewbelp@aurora.il.us
Subject: Re: Crimo mug

Hey Carly,
We don't have a mugshot yet. The state's attorney should have an email out with the list of charges.

Thanks,
Paris Lewbel

From: Luque, Carly <Carly.Luque @ FOX.COM>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 6:07 PM

To: Communications

Cc: WFLD Assignment Desk

Subject: Crimo mug

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello,
Can you send a mugshot of Crimo and the detailed list of charges.

Thanks,
Carly

Carly Lugque

Assignment Manager

WEFLD FOX32

Carly.lugue@fox.com

205 North Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL 60601
Assignment Desk (312)565-5533

Cell




This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender
by reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of
Fox Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.

This message and its attachments may contain legally privileged or confidential information. It is intended
solely for the named addressee(s). If you are not an addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to an addressee), you may not copy or deliver this message or its attachments to
anyone. Rather, you should permanently delete this message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by
reply e-mail. Any content of this message and its attachments that does not relate to the official business of Fox
Corporation, or its subsidiaries must be taken not to have been sent or endorsed by any of them. No
representation is made that this email or its attachments are without defect.



From: CONeill@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:37 AM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com; ljogmen@cityhpil.com; WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Cc: ahyndman@cityhpil.com

Subject: RE: Summer School Tomorrow (Wednesday) / Rally to end Gun Violence
Greetings,

Patrol is assigned and monitoring NW JR High this am. Beat 93 and 90. They will make an incident to document.

i have been speaking with Miss. Jacoby. Yesterday we recommended her partnering with the Trinity Church for fast
night’s 7pm vigil on Laurel which | believe they participated in. We did recommend deferring the event until things
stabilized, to also consider using an outside of HP ocation, and consider a location that had parking capacity. We were
going to check back in with each other daily or every other day until things were figured out. She understands our
resources are being challenged right now.

Chris O’Neill
Patrol Commander

City of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1766
Office phone

coneill@citvhpil.com

citvhpil.com

009

From: Neukirch, Ghida <gneukirch@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:34 PM

To: Jogmen, Lou <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>; O'Neill, Chris <CONeili@cityhpil.com>; Bonaguidi, William
<WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Summer School Tomorrow {(Wednesday) / Rally to end Gun Violence

Gentlemen,
I hope you are resting after another trying day. I'm energized working alongside all of you.

Two matters that arose this evening:
e Mike Lubelfeld respectfully asked if we had anyone that could be at Northwood tomorrow between 8 and 8:15
and then 11:45 AM — Noon for summer school. They are bringing kids back tomorrow and thought the police



presence would be comforting. I told him we are running lean given the investigation and public safety for the
balance of the community, but we’ll see what we can do.

e Rachel lacoby reached out and indicated that she is considering planning another rally to end gun violence at
Sunset Woods. | encouraged her to consider an indoor venue given the police presence needed for an outdoor
venue and we are extending significant resources managing the investigation and the entire community. She’ll

reach out tomorrow.

LMK if you have any questions.

Ghida S. Neukirch, CM
City Manager

City of Highland Park

1707 St Jolms Avenue
Highland Park, Illinocis 60035

Direct: 847.926.1003
neukirch@citvhpil.com

00D




From: Neeta Demeulenaere _

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:38 AM
To: nrotering @cityhpil.com
Subject: Hi

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy
| was abroad during the horrific shooting. So sad and tragic. Hope you are doing ok amidst the craziness and wanted to let you
know | am thinking of you. We need to ban these gunst!!

Neeta



From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:39 AM
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: Crimo Booking Photo

Hi Deb,

Would you please email me Crimo’s booking photo ASAP?
Thanks,

Bill



From: Greg Schwem

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:39 AM

To: nrotering @cityhpil.com

Subject: From your husband's classmate, some suggestions on how to finally get through to
congress

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Greetings Mayor Rotering. 1 will be brief as I'm sure you are sifting through thousands of emails - both
supportive and combative - after the July 4 tragedy. T went to NU with your husband Rob. Also, a frat brother,
up until recently, owned the New Balance store on Central. I often shopped there and can't even fathom how
such a beautiful area could be the site of such carnage.

This situation has, like it or not, made you a public figure due to your appearances on CNN, NBC, etc. I'm sure
you and the residents of Highland Park are focusing on healing and moving on, as you should. However, I feel
that, by keeping the incident front and center, with you as a spokesperson, this might be the incident that lets
our gun loving Congress know they are out of excuses. Obviously, the "fewer doors" argument is moot since
the shooter was on a rooftop. The "more mental health resources" argument is also moot because it appears
mistakes were made and warning signs missed with Mr. Crimo. Hey, mistakes happen in an overwhelmed
system. We both know that getting rid of guns will always be the only solution and Congress needs to admit it
and take action.

Mayor Rotering, this incident did not happen in a community made up mostly of immigrants in a gun loving
state (Uvalde). It did not happen in a Wal Mart or on a Vegas field. Highland Park is an upscale community
comprised of citizens of wealth, connections and higher education. Residents who, on camera, would not be
looked at as "dumb hicks" or "foreigners" and therefore, be considered less credible. Yes, I'm stereotyping and 1
don't mean to but I am also a former media member (Yeah, I used my Medill degree for awhile!) and I know the
press will gravitate to those who can speak confidently. Use that to your advantage. You are a well spoken
woman of education and credibility who is capable of going toe to toe with our elected leaders. Are you willing
to go before Congress and tell Senator Cruz, to his face and in public, how ridiculous his "fewer doors"
argument is? Are you willing to get the names of the children and grandchildren of congressional members
who continue blocking gun control legislation (A quick google search should do the trick) read them aloud at a
hearing and then ask these members if they would have the same views if their loved ones were shot with an
AR-15?7 We are (sadly) both old enough to remember the 1988 presidential debate where the first question
asked of Governor Michael Dukakis was "if your wife was raped and murdered, would you still support early
release?" It was a powerful question, to which the governor never recovered from.

Even though I do not live in Highland Park, I am happy to help in whatever way I can. I will volunteer, I will
help with media strategy, [ will organize a benefit and perform stand up comedy (my full time profession) to
help raise money for the victims. Please do not hesitate to reach out. Ilook forward to meeting you and,
hopefully, seeing you seated at a congressional hearing in the near future.

Oh, and say hi to Rob for me. I'm sure we've attended lots of football games over the years and never
connected. Peace to you, your family and the residents of Highland Park.



Greg Schwem
www.gregschwem.com

x

23345




From: chersch@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Caroline@northshorerehab.com

Subject: Re: Can you add my email to the business emergency contact list?
Caroline,

We will update your email.

It is a priority to get our businesses reopened. Unfortunately this matter isn’t under our control. As the FBI and Lake
County Major Crimes Unit clear buildings from the crime investigation perimeter we’ll send notification to businesses.

We appreciate your patience while they complete their investigation of the crime scene.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, 1L 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:26 AM, Caroline Johnson <Caroline{@northshorerehab.com> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning,

I understand that updates to businesses are being emailed out, but the address your office has is our
hp@northshorerehab.com and at the moment that account is locked so I am requesting my email please
be added to the business emergency contact email list. Please add caroline(@northshorerehab.com.
Thank you.

Does the office know if we will be able to open for business today? When I went uptown this morning
an officer said they were told the area would be shut down until Saturday but that may change. I just
need to know what to tell patients as we have a full schedule every day.

Thank you.

Caroline Johnson
North Shore Spinal & Sports Rehabilitation

1



Highland Park (847) 432-4077 Direct (847) 899-1284
www.northshorerehab.com




From: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:49 AM
To: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Subject: RE: Crimo Booking Photo
Attachments: CRIMO MUGSHOTJPG

Here you go!

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:39 AM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboli@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Crimo Booking Photo

Hi Deb,

Would you please email me Crimo’s booking photo ASAP?

Thanks,

Bill






From: AP! SmartBrief <api@smartbrief.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:49 AM
To: Kstone@cityhpil.com
Subject: NextDecade to supply LNG to China Gas
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Created for Kstone@gityhpil.com | Vysh Version
July 6, 2022
5] == o
News for the natural gas and oil industry SIGN UP - SHARE
TOP STORY

NextDecade to supply LNG to China Gas

NextDecade has signed a 20-year contract to sell 1.1 million short tons per year of
liquefied natural gas from its Rio Grande LNG export terminal in Brownsville, Texas, to a
subsidiary of China Gas Holdings, beginning in 2027. NextDecade could make a final
investment decision on the first two trains of the development in the second half of the

year.
Full Story: Natural Gas Intelligence (tiered subscription model) (7/5)
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[x] = Disruption Can’t Derail The Energy Transition

Amid war, inflation, and other challenges leaders are
forging ahead. Bain's latest Global Energy and Natural
Resources Report provides the data, insights and analysis
you need to guide your company forward on this critical
mission. READ THE REPORT.

¢ ks prosict your Pvacy. mcrotoh OWca pravintsd.
W] oo dormiond o aciarcrom o I

ADVERTISEMENT:

INDUSTRY NEWS

US emergency reserve oil flows to export markets

US energy companies exported more than 5 million barrels of oil released from the
Strategic Petroleum Reserve to European and Asian markets last month to help stabilize
crude supplies, according to data and sources. "Crude and fuel prices would likely be
higher if (the SPR releases) hadn't happened, but at the same time, it isn't really having
the effect that was assumed,” said Kpler lead oil analyst Matt Smith,

Full Story: Reuters {7/5)

EEEE

Brent, WTI futures drop below $100

Brent and West Texas Intermediate crude futures fell below $100 per barrel for the first
time since May on Tuesday in response to mounting recession and demand concerns.
However, both benchmarks rebounded above that mark after gaining nearly 3% in early
Wednesday trading.

Full Story: Reuters (7/6), BNN Bloomberg (Canada) (7/2}, The Wall Street Journal (7/5)

EEEE

New Fortress Energy forges LNG joint venture with Apollo
New Fortress Energy will transfer 11 liquefied natural gas infrastructure vessels and
storage units to a new joint venture with Apollo Global Management in a deal worth $2



billion, the company said Tuesday. New Fortress will have a 20% stake in the venture
and has agreed to charter 10 of the 11 vessels for up to 20 years.
Full Story: Reufers {7/5)

[HERE

PwC: High oil prices to spur oil, gas dealmaking

Oil and natural gas companies sealed 123 oil and natural gas deals totaling $107 billion
in the year ended May 15, and energy dealmaking activity will likely accelerate in the
second half of the year as oil prices remain elevated, according to a report from
international consulting firm PwC. "Private equity deals are on pace for another record
year as traditional oil and gas investments become attractive once again," said Seenu
Akunuri, principal with PwC.

Full Story: Houston Chronicle (tiered subscription model) (7/2)

[EeEE

REFINING & MARKETING

McKinsey: Chemicals are the future of refineries

Demand for oil products will continue to decline as the energy transition accelerates and
there's a huge opportunity to repurpose refineries for chemical feedstock production,
according to this McKinsey & Co. analysis. The team discusses new process
technologies and strategies to help prepare existing refineries for the shifting energy
landscape.

Full Story: McKinsey (£/30)

EEEE

FREE EBOOKS AND RESOURCES

Free eBooks and resources brought to you by our partners

= 8-Step Guide: How to Overcome Laziness and Start taking Action
= How Technology Can help You Get a Good Night’s Sleep

= Effective Leadership Primer

» Quick Reference Guide — Time Management



= Quick Reference Guide — Office 365 Essentials

POLICY WATCH

Bernhardt blasts Biden over offshore drilling plan

In a recent interview, former Interior Secretary David Bemhardt slammed the Biden
administration over its proposed five-year offshore oil and natural gas drilling program,
saying, "Since day one, this administration has put climate activism over energy
independence and energy security." "You have to recognize that energy produced here
is some of the cleanest in the world, the regulatory paradigm is the best and they've
decided, not only that they are for climate activism, but they are more than happy to lean
forward for international production of energy," Bernhardt added.

Full Story: Fox Business {7/5}

SPECIAL FROM THE SHALE SMARTBRIEF

APl exec sounds the alarm over EPA action in the Permian
The Environmental Protection Agency's potential move to issue a discretionary
redesignation for portions of the Permian Basin poses a threat to the "backbone of the
energy revolution here," said American Petroleum Institute Senior Vice President of
Policy, Economics and Regulatory Affairs Frank Macchiarola during an interview. "What
this administration should be actually doing is promoting more American oil and gas
development," Macchiarola added.

Full Story: Fox Business (7/1)

(=)

Subscribe to Shale SmartBrief for more news on the shale industry

APl UPDATE

17th Annual API Cybersecurity Conference for the Oil and




Natural Gas Industry, Nov. 8-9, The Woodlands, Texas

Join us at the 17th Annual API Cybersecurity Conference & Expo and discover methods
for thwarting the bad guys, what the scene looks like over the horizon and how the latest
technologies can help you counter cyber espionage, address cyber warfare, and make
your cyber efforts secure. Leam more.

2022 Exploration and Production Standards Conference,
July 18-22, Dallas, Texas

Participation in the Exploration & Production Standards Conference remains an
invaluable opportunity to be a part of how the U.S. petroleum industry develops and
maintains state-of-the-art standards. Keep up with the latest ideas and technologies,
gain knowledge, and stay technically competent, while helping to keep industry
advances rolling out. Learn more.

LEARN MORE ABOUT APl:
APl Homepage | Join Us | Publications | Meetings and Training

The Beginning of the End can feel a lot like the middle when
you are living in it.

Karen Russell,
writer




SmartBrief, a division of Future US LL.C ®
1100 13th St. NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20005




From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:49 AM
To: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov
Subject: Fwd: Crimo Booking Photo
Attachments: CRIMO MUGSHOTJPG

Hi Chiris,

Here you go.

Thanks again,

Bill

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dayboll, Debbie" <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>
Date: July 6, 2022 at 8:48:35 AM CDT

To: "Bonaguidi, William" <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Subject: RE: Crimo Booking Photo

Here you go!

-----Original Message-----

From: Bonaguidi, William <WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:39 AM

To: Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Crimo Booking Photo

Hi Deb,

Would you please email me Crimo’s booking photo ASAP?

Thanks,



Bill




From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:49 AM

To: Bonaguidi, William

Subject: Automatic reply: Crimo Booking Photo
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

ALL MEDIA EMAILS REGARDING THE HIGHLAND PARK MASS SHOOTING SHOULD BE SENT TO:

Communications@cityvhpil.com

All prior media inquiries that have not yet been answered should be sent to the above email address.

Christopher Covelli | Deputy Chief
Lake County Sheriff's Office

Public Information Officer

Court Security Division

25 S, Martin Luther King Jr. Ave,

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4180 | Fax: 847.984.5674
ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

www lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or
an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.



From: WBonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 849 AM
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: Crimo Booking Photo
Attachments: CRIMO MUGSHOT.JPG

Thanks Deb

Bill

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:48 AM, Dayboll, Debbie <ddayboll@cityhpil.com> wrote:
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

Thank you. Iappreciate it. I understand we all have to be patient. Just wondering what to tell my patients. 1
didn't want to cancel the day and then find out we are back open but I understand you don't control that so I
appreciate your help updating me and keeping me informed. I would like to remain on the email emergency
list.

Thanks again.

On Wed, Jul 6, 2022 at 8:45 AM Hersch, Carolyn <chersch@cityhpil.com> wrote:
Caroline,

We will update your email.

It is a priority to get our businesses reopened. Unfortunately this matter isn’t under our control. As the FBI and
Lake County Major Crimes Unit clear buildings from the crime investigation perimeter we’ll send notification
to businesses.

We appreciate your patience while they complete their investigation of the crime scene.

Carolyn Hersch
Business Development Manager

City of Highland Park
1707 St John’s Ave.
Highland Park, TL 60035
847.926.1027

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2022, at 8:26 AM, Caroline Johnson <Caroline@northshorerehab.com™> wrote:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]



Good morning,

I understand that updates to businesses are being emailed out, but the address your office has is
our hp@northshorerehab.com and at the moment that account is locked so I am requesting my
email please be added to the business emergency contact email list. Please add
caroline@northshorerehab.com. Thank you.

Does the office know if we will be able to open for business today? When I went uptown this
morning an officer said they were told the area would be shut down until Saturday but that may
change. Tjust need to know what to tell patients as we have a full schedule every day.

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




From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:50 AM

To: Communications; Newton, Stephen

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good morning.
If you could forward funeral home information for each of the seven victims, or at least for the six that were Lake

County coroner cases, it'd be appreciated.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rlissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraldMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

95 W. Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, IL 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com | Businessledger.com
Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: lewbelp <lewbelp@cityhpil.com> on behalf of Communications <Communications@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:59 PM

To: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>; Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Hello,
The seventh victim was pronounced dead at a hospital in Cook County.
Thank you,

Paris Lewbel
PIO

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 4:42:00 PM

To: Newton, Stephen

Cc: Communications; Keeshan, Chuck

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thank you. Do you know where or which county

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2022, at 4:17 PM, Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov> wrote:



Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

It is Jacquelyn as listed in our release.

The 7"is not a Lake County case — | am told the 7" died at an out of county hospital.

From: Lissau, Russell <rlissau@dailyherald.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:39 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton®@1akecountyil.gov>

Cc: communications@cityhpil.com; Keeshan, Chuck <ckeeshan@dailyherald.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization! Do not click links, open attachments, or
reply, unless you recognize the sender's email address and know the content is safe.

Highland Park and Coroner staff:

There are six names here but seven fatalities. | assume the 7 (announced today) isn't included?
Also, I've seen Mrs. Sundheim’s first name listed as Jackelyn and Jacquelyn, as you list it. Can we
confirm the spelling? My editor is cc'd.

Russell Lissau | Senior Writer

rissau@dailyherald.com | 847-680-5503 | DailyHeraliMediaGroup.com
Daily Herald Media Group

95 W, Algonquin Road | Arlington Heights, L 60005

DailyHerald.com | Reflejos.com ! BusinessLedger.com
Find me on Facebook | Twitter |

From: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:32 PM

To: Newton, Stephen <SNewton@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified - Coroner's Update

Advisory: This message originated from outside the company.

Lake County Coroner’s Office
Jennifer Banek, Coroner

MEDIA RELEASE

Lake County Coroner's Office 26 N. Martin Luther King, Jr. Avenue, Waukegan, lllinois 60085

For Immediate Release

Highland Park Shooting Victims Identified
— Coroner’s Update



On July 4, 2022, at approximately 10:15 a.m. Highland Park Police were on the scene
of an active shooter in the area Central Avenue and 2nd Street, Highland Park, while
an Independence Day Parade was in progress.

The Lake County Coroner’s Office was notified and responded to the scene.

The victims of this tragedy have been identified as follows:

64-year-old Katherine Goldstein of Highland Park

35-year-old Irina McCarthy of Highland Park

37-year-old Kevin McCarthy of Highland Park

63-year-old Jacquelyn Sundheim of Highland Park

88-year-old Stephen Straus of Highland Park

78-year-old Nicolas Toledo-Zaragoza of Morelos, Mexico

Autopsies are being completed on July 5, 2022, at the Lake County Coroner’s Office.
FROM THIS POINT FORWARD, ALL MEDIA EMAILS SHOULD BE SENT TO:

communlcatlons@mtyhpll com (that is a .com email address, not .gov) All prior media
inquiries that have not yet been answered sshould be sent to the above email address.

End of Release

Steve Newton | Chief Deputy
Lake County Coroner's Office

26 N. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave
Waukegan, IL 60085

Office: 847.377.2200

Cell;

https://www.lakecountyil.gov/coroner

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast
Lid.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automaticailly archived by Mimecast Ltd.”

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd.”



From: Mark Hersch Photography <mark@markhersch.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:52 AM

To: ldelaney@cityhpil.com

Subject: Tragedy in my Hometown

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this email in vour browsst

Honoring the Officers of the Highland Park PD

&

Dear Friends —

Tragedy struck my hometown of Highland Park on the Fourth of July, as my city
became the latest to experience the horror of a mass shooting event. Like
many residents here, I've gotten to know a number of the men and women on
the Highland Park police force, including Chief Lou Jogmen, Commander Chris
O’Neill, officers April Prete, Ginger Stokes and numerous other officers and
personnel. They are a vital, vibrant and active part of our community,
universally respected. We see them on our streets and in our stores, coffee
shops and restaurants. We interact with them at local sporting events, concerts,
farmers markets, art and food festivals. They bring pride and care to every job

to which they are assigned.

We've always known how hard they work to keep us safe, but never imagined
that their bravery would be put to this kind of test. After all, we are a small city
of roughly 30,000 people and, you know, “this kind of thing never happens



here.” But as the video footage shows, while people were running for their lives,
Highland Park police officers were putting theirs on the line, running directly
towards the shooter. No one who lives here will ever forget their courage that
day. We are so incredibly fortunate to have such dedicated law enforcement
professionals in our city.

A few years ago, | was commissioned by HPPD to create this “Highland Park
Police Time After Time” commemorative piece, featuring HPPD officers from
1932 and 2019. It was an honor to pay tribute to our police department in this
way, one | will always treasure.

Stay safe and keep your loved ones close.

Mark

markhersch.com

Copyright © 2022 Mark Hersch Photography, All rights reserved.

| occasionally send updates and offers to my subscribers and friends.

Qur mailing address is:
Mark Hersch Photography
750 Green Bay Rd
Highland Park, iL 80035-4628

Add us {0 vour address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update vour preferences or unsubscribe from this list
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From: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:52 AM

To: communications@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: PolitiFact | Media Inquiry

Attachments: image001.png; image002.png; image003.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please see inquiry below.

M. Wilma Evaristo | Executive Assistant
Lake County Sheriff's Office ’

25 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Ave,

Waukegan, IL 60085

Direct: 847.377.4206 | Fax: 847.884.5674

, mevaristo@lakecountyil.gov
www_lakecountyil.gov/sheriff

Sheriff’s Office

From: Yacob Reyes <yreyes@poynter.org>
Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:47 AM
To: Sheriff <Sheriff@lakecountyil.gov>
Subject: PolitiFact | Media Inquiry

Hello, Yacob Reyes here from PolitiFact. | am writing a fact-check on a claim surfacing on social media that Robert Crimo,
the suspect in the Highland Park shooting, was related to Antifa.

Is the Sheriff's office privy to any information that would be relevant here? I’d appreciate any insight.

Thank you,

Yacob Reyes

Reporter at PolitiFact
yreyes@poynter.org
(813) 407-8407
Twitter: @yacob reyes

Pronouns: he/him




From: Devine, Curt <Curt.Devine@cnn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:53 AM

To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN request for 2019 incident reports
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Chief Jogmen,

Curt Devine with the news network CNN here. We submitted a formal records request through the web portal last night
for past police incident reports related to Robert E. Crimo 11 (Bobby Crimo), but given the nature of this incident, we are
wondering if you could directly release these documents today?

if possible to email me any of those records, particularly those from 2019, that would be helpful.

Thank you for any assistance,

Curt Devine
CNN, Washington

Curt.Devine%cnn.com



From: Mark Genaro—

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:55 AM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Gun Control

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

I read an article where you are calling for a nationwide ban. I find this a very naive comment. We have a little
document called the constitution and the second amendment. Instead of going after law abiding citizens guns
why don't you put your energy towards MENTAL HEALTH starting with yourself? That shooter had plenty of
problems that no one picked up on and that is the problem. He more or less told everyone what he was going to
do just like all mass shooters with Mental Health issues. None of you politicians want to tackle the real
problem, you just offer up knee jerk reactions that do nothing. If the only thing you can come up with is to have
a nationwide ban then please keep your comments to yourself until you look at the complete picture of what is
causing this issue. Do you really believe you can get rid of all the guns in America with a ban? Please explain
how you would go about this? Are you going to go up to a criminal and ask for their guns? Are you going to go
knocking on every American's door asking them to turn over their guns? How would you go about enforcing it?
Please give me an answer and not some politician double talk.

Why didn’t this assault weapons ban prevent this mass shooting? Why, with all the
restrictions on obtaining firearms in lllinois, was Bobby Crimo able to buy several firearms,

even with a verifiable history that he was a disturbed young man?
Cook County and the city of Chicago have separately banned the possession of firearms that they have defined as assault weapons, as
have several Chicago suburbs, prior to the preemption deadline of July 20, 2013.

ANSWER these questions!!!

Mark W. Genaro

& —
Cell




From: ILCMA <ILCMA®@niu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:57 AM
To: ILCMA

Subject: Highland Park Mass Shooting
Attachments: image001,jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Dear ILCMA Members:

The news out of Highland Park on the 4" of July was devastating. ILCMA would like to offer condolences for the loss of
life and thank the first responders from Highland Park and surrounding communities who so bravely and quickly
answered the call of duty. We also hold close the Highland Park leadership and others who survived the ordeal and are
now dealing with the after affects, so many of whom are children. | have been in contact with Ghida Neukirch, City
Manager, Highland Park, and she is very “appreciative of the outpouring of love and assistance.” She notes thatit's
“been horrific, but the assistance of the FBI, IL State Police, Lake County and so many others coming together and
supporting us has been incredible.” She has asked for continued prayers for the families and individuals who lost loved

ones.

If you are looking for ways to help, please go to €3 Help Our Highland Park Neighbors G (mailchi.mp).

To our ILCMA colleagues, Ghida Neukirch, Erin Jason, Drew Awsumb, and Ramesh Kanapareddy, please do not hesitate
to reach out for assistance! Your ILCMA community is here for you!

Sincerely,

Dawn S. Petexs

Assistant Director, NIU CGS

Executive Director, ILCMA, WCMA, ILGL, and MLI
148 N. 3 St.

NIU Center for Governmental Studies

DeKalb, IL 60115

Phone: 815-753-0923

NORTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY

Center for )
Governmental Studies

Cutreach, Engagement, and Information Technolpgies

e )



From: Ayres, Tara <Tara.Ayres@newsy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:57 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com; | G
Subject: RE: Newsy: Primetime Interview Request
Attachments: image001.png

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Mayor Rotering,

| am so sorry to be a bother.. but | wanted to follow up and see if perhaps you had some time to pretape with Newsy
today, any time between 2pm-4:30pm CT, via Skype or Zoom.

| appreciate you considering. | hope you’re taking care of yourself. | know this cannot be easy to keep reliving...

Kind regards,
Tara

From: Ayres, Tara
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 10:22 AM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com; ||| G
Subject: Newsy: Primetime Interview Request
Hi Mayor Rotering,

First of all, my deepest condolences for the horrific shooting yesterday.

Would you be able to pretape with Newsy’s primetime show “Newsy Tonight with Chance Seales” today any time
between 2pm-4:30pm CT?

We can do this via Skype or Zoom, and it would only take 10 minutes of your time.
| appreciate you considering.

Kind regards,
Tara

Tara Ayres

> NEWSY |

e: Tara. Ayres@newsy.com
newsy.com | scrippsnetworks.com




From: ILCMA <ILCMA®@niu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:57 AM
To: ILCMA

Subject: Highland Park Mass Shooting
Attachments: image001.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAILJ

Dear ILCMA Members:
The news out of Highland Park on the 4™ of July was devastating. ILCMA would like to offer condolences for the loss of life and

thank the first responders from Highland Park and surrounding communities who so bravely and quickly answered the call of
duty. We also hold close the Highland Park leadership and others who survived the ordeal and are now dealing with the after
affects, so many of whom are children. | have been in contact with Ghida Neukirch, City Manager, Highland Park, and she is
very “appreciative of the outpouring of love and assistance.” She notes that it's “been horrific, but the assistance of the FBI, IL
State Police, Lake County and so many others coming together and supporting us has been incredible.” She has asked for
continued prayers for the families and individuals who lost loved ones.

If you are looking for ways to help, please go to _@ Help Our Highland Park Neighbors &1 {mailchi.mp).

To our ILCMA colleagues, Ghida Neukirch, Erin Jason, Drew Awsumb, and Ramesh Kanapareddy, please do not hesitate to reach
out for assistance! Your ILCMA community is here for you!

Sincerely,

Dawn S. Peters

Assistant Director, NIU CGS

Executive Director, ILCMA, WCMA, ILGL, and MLI
148 N. 39 St.

NIU Center for Governmental Studies

DcKalb, IL 60115

Phone: 815-753-0923

NORTHERN TLLINOIS UNIVERSITY

Center for .
Governmental Studies

Outreach, Engagement, and Information Technologies




From: Reyne, Allen <Allen.Reyne@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Schrage, Joe

Subject: Daily Brief - July 6, 2022 - 9:00 a.m.
Attachments: NWS SEOC Daily Wx Brief{7].pdf; ISP.PR.7.5.22,jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness
purposes

Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center
lllinois Fire Service Intelligence Brief
July 6, 2022

** JNCLASSIFIED**
(U) STIC is providing this information to our partner agencies for situational awareness. This document contains
information obtained from. While STIC has gone to great lengths to verify the information found in open-source
documents on the internet, this information may not be accurate.

NWS SEOC Morning Brief (Attached)

Wednesday Thursday Friday
Quad Cities: Thunderstorms Thunderstorms Thunderstorms
Chicago: Thunderstorms Mostly Cloudy Thunderstorms
Springfield: Thunderstorms Thunderstorms Thunderstorms
Metro East Partly Cloudy Thunderstorms Thunderstorms
Marion: Sunny Thunderstorms Thunderstorms

Storms could be severe late this afternoon and tonight, Thursday early morning in western IL, and Thursday/Friday
late afternoons and evenings.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

{U) Toll Rises To 7 Dead, 47 Injured Following Shooting Incident At Highland Park Parade

Authorities believe the mass shooting had been planned for weeks, and they say more than 70 rounds were fired from
the gunman's high-powered rifle, which was similar to an AR-15.

o The gunman is also believed to have avoided initial capture from law enforcement by disguising himself as a
woman and blending into the crowd fleeing the incident.

o Police said authorities had prior contact with the suspect, including a 2019 incident in which a family member of
the gunman reported he said that he was going to "kill everyone”; authorities removed knives, a dagger, and a
sword from his home, police said.

OPEN-SOURCE INTELLIGENCE (OSINT)
Carmi Massive fire breaks out at old lumber vard

Woodstock No injuries after barn found fully engulfed in flames
1




Central I Three local fires in central lllinois in 48 hours
Washington Park | Abandoned lilinois home catches fire
Washington DC RFK Stadium Caught on Fire

St Peter, MN Fire station project about 5440K over budget
Shawnee, KS Firefighters injured battling house fire
HISTORY
In Memory Of Department On This Date In

None Listed for July 6th

July 6, 1944 - Hartford, Connecticut - Circus Fire

The Hartford circus fire, which occurred on Juily 6, 1944, in Hartford, Connecticut, was one of the worst fire disasters
in United States history. The fire occurred during an afternoon performance of the Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey
Circus that was attended by 6,000 to 8,000 peopie. The fire killed 167 people and more than 700 were injured.

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center (STIC) Intelligence email and attachments are for your review. The
material contained in this document should be treated as UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO) and
restricted to members of public safety organizations and vetted private sector partners. Under no circumstances should
this material be released to media sources or members of the general public. Further distribution of this document
requires approval from STIC. Persons or organizations violating distribution restrictions will be prohibited from receiving
future documents and will be removed from distribution lists. Please contact STIC at 877-455-7842 if you have any
questions or need additional information.

Allen Reyne

Fire Service Intelligence Officer

Illinois State Police Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center
2200 South Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, illinois 62703

Office: (217) 558-3360

cel: SN
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_Decision Support Briefing

Slight and Marginal Risk for

Allbut far NE and far SW 1L

Late this afternoonand tonight

severe thunderstorms

Early Thurs morning in western IL.

uly 6,2022

Scattered damaging wind gusts possible
{solated hail to 1 inch diameter

[southofi-70

Heat mdlces 102 112

| southofl-64

| Friday

AllbutNIL Thursday afternoon and night
Marginal Risk for severe . e . Isolated damaging wind gusts possible
thunderstorms Southof I-70 Friday afternoon into evening Isolated large hail to 1 inch
,EXcessive heat | Southern haif of | . ,Today . jk .. -

- Potentlaylffor‘ ‘eat related |I|ness w:th extended
. _gexposure : o

possible

o Alongand northof -64 Today and tonight
Excessive Rainfall - Flash ————— — = Potential for flash flooding in urban, low lying and
flood potential All of lllinois ’ Thursday and Thur night | poor drainage areas.
Areas south of |-80 Friday and Friday night . =
Cloud to ground lightning
Scattered Thunderstorms Mainly the southernhalf of IL | Saturday Heavy downpours

Uncertain potential for severe weather

@ NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

,«f OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

* Lincoln, lllinois




Dec15|on Support Brrefmg C iednesday July 6,2022

. Occasronal thunderstorms are p055|ble today into Saturday, with the hlghest chances tomght through Thursday mght asa
frontal boundary pushes through the area.
» Storms could be severe late this afternoon and tonight, Thursday early morning in western IL, and Thursday/Friday
late afternoons and evenings.

» High resolution models continue to be of little help due to the vast range of solutions being produced, leading to
uncertainty in where thunderstorms will develop and track over the next few days.

« There may be reduction in coverage of storms today due to another warm cap aloft during the day. That could lead
to night time intensification again. We are seeing some agreement in the models that a late night storm complex
could arrive in western IL late tonight into Thursday morning.

+ Hotweather will continue today, as well as Thursday and Friday for southern lllinois.
» Peak heat index readings will be:
« 103-110 Today
* 100-109 on Thursday south of I-70
» 100-106 on Friday south of 1-64

» Potential for Excessive Rainfall from any storms that develop over the next 3 days, due to a high moisture content of the air

mass and training of storms over the same areas.
» Highest potential will be in central and southern lllinois, where 2 to 3 inches of additional rain are possible.

@ NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

: - * Lincoln, IHlinois
’f CCEANIC AND ATHMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION ’
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Chicago

Hazards Kankakee

Excessive Meat Peoria
Warning

# Excessive Heat Waming 1 i X HIG Py antuns g
B Heat Advisol : o S i Y 1 % d }
) I B . o 4 ) Champaign

B Fiond Watch R
Quincy
Springheld

Effingham

5t. Louis

Mount Vernon

Thursday’s heat headlines Paducah

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE * Lincoln, Ilinois
b
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pport Briefin Wednesday,July 2022

§ Marginal Risk of severe weather,
% with a sliver of Slight Risk against
Indiana

| Timing:
Late this afternoon and evening

Location:
South of I-80, except for far SW IL

- Hazards:
|+ Scattered damaging wind gusts up to 60
| mphorhigher
1 + Isolated large hailup to 1 inch
» Lightning hazards
| *+ Locally heavy rainfall and flash flooding

Slorm Fredichion Center
sponvaagey

{ t NATIONAL WEATHER SE I1CE . s
W7/ OCEANIC AND ATHOSPHERIC ADNINI‘SRTRVA'HON * LlnCO‘n, lilinois



Wednesday, July 6,2022

2% Probability
5% Probability
21 1% Probability
15% Probabiity
30% Probability
45% Probability
60% Probability
[ Significart Tornadoes

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

OCEANIC

AND

ATHOSPH

ERIC ADMINISTRATION

W 5% Probability
15% Probability
W 30% Prohability
PR 45% Probability
MW 60% Probability
[ Significant Wind

Buriington
Macomb
Liticoln

Sprorw!iflnld

Vandalia

o PIODADIHTY
3. 15% Probability
N 30% Probability
o 45% Frobability
' 60% onbablttly
Hai

Burlingtor . Beoria ‘

Macamb { BiGonwrgton
i
L:qcoln
Quincy s
Sprngtield
Caninvilie

Vandalia

Pantiac

Vincennés

Evansville

‘Lincoln, lllinois




Wednesday, July 6, 2022

. Slight and Marginal Risk of severe
weather

¥

1t

Timing:
Thursday early morning in western lllinois.
Again Thursday afternoon and night.

mﬁ /|
)

L

Location:
South of Moline to Kankakee, but especially
in southern lllinois

Hazards:

* Scattered damaging wind gusts of 60
mph or greater

* Isolated large hail up to 1 inch diameter

+ Lightning hazards

+ Locally heavy rainfall and flash flooding

ﬁ Natwonal Weather Service

£ NP Storm Frestiction Center
“l.

. ' peNOAB.GOV
b&&lim,‘i

i NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE . i .
o f OCEANIC AND ATMQSPHETMC ADMINISTRATION * ‘LlnCO!n, Hlinois
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2% Probabiiity

5% Probability

i 10% Probability
15% Probability
30% Probability
45% Probability
0% Prohabifity

Significart Tornadoes | ...

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

OCEANIC

AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINIS

TRATION

. 5% Probability
¢ 15% Probability
M 30% Probability
B 45% Probability
R 50% Probability
2 Significant Wind

TTrhuad r;.g;qi
Burlngton
Macomb

Quiney

T

Liooby

Pontiac

CHarnpalgn | o

omorrow's Severe Hail Risk

15% Pmbabalily
N 30% Probability
| 45% Probabifity
' 60% ?robablmy

Burtington

Macomb

Quiney
i

Farmingtop®

“Bepria

!‘ Bloomington
| .
{

Springfield .

i
i

Carlinville

| Vandalia,

}

Carbondale

Vinconnes

‘Lincoln, lllinois
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Storrn Predichion Conter
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Marginal Risk of severe

thunderstorms on Friday

: Timing:

Friday afternoon and evening

Location:

South of [-70

Hazards:
» Damaging wind gusts of 60 mph

* Isolated large hail up to quarter size
-+ Lightning hazards
~ + Locally heavy rainfall and flash flooding
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Undérstanding Severe'Th:u»ndétstiorm_ Outlook Cate

How many severe How bad could the

LEVEL  CATEGORY , DETALLS SUMMARY oo possible?  worst storms be? DEFINITIONS

General Although severe weather is not expected, alf Nostveie - ~ Sirilat fo storms your Severe

et - thunderstorms can produce deadly fightning, thunderstorms™ - area experiences. many Storm

Thunderstorm /gusty winds, and srnall hail, ‘expected : ‘ times per year

3 : : Numerous Any storm that contains at

Isast cne of the following:

Similar to storms your

area may experience Wind gusts of at least
several times per year 58 mph

Numerous o v .
Hail at least one inch in

“Increased confidence that some storms S : , )
Isolated to scattered Similar to storms-your diameter

will contain damaging winds, severe

“-5evere slorms : ‘atea may exparience a
hail,-andfor tornado potential. o oexpected : fow ﬁ,:es ﬁe, year Tornado
Afeiil severs storms could be significant Numeroug = o o
“Similar to infense Slgmf‘ icant
storms your area may Severe

+-Only. experience once
oriwice per year
pery Any of the following hezards:
Similar tointense .,
$1orms your area may Wind gusts of at laast
only experience once 75 mph

per ysar of less . .
] Hail at least two inches

S in diameter
Very intense storms ,
your area may only Tornado of at least EF-2
experience once or rating

twice in'a lifetime .

Numerous

A NATIONAL W 3 . .
A NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE * Lincoln, lifinois



Wednesday, July 6, 2022

| Today and tonight

Slight and Marginal Risk of excessive rainfall for areas along and north
of |-64.

Localized flash flooding possible in urban, low-lying, and poor drainage
areas.

5% Marging
Slight
R Masarate

& High




Wednesday, July 6, 2022

a1 | ThursdayandThursdaynight

Slight to Marginal Risk of excessive rainfall in the entire state.

Potential for flash flooding of urban, low-lying, and poor
drainage areas.

88 Marging
Stight
W Moderate

= High
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e Rainfall Qutl

ook
A

Friday and Friday night

Slight to Marginal Risk of excessive rainfall south of |-80. :

Potential for flash flooding of urban, low-lying, and poor
drainage areas.

o

NATIONAL WEATHER E s . .
OCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC AowsmEsBR\{\"rncou ¢ LlnCO‘n, Hlinois
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No Area/lLabel

Flash floods are
generally not
expected,

WWW.WDC.NCED.N0AA.JOoV
GNWSWPC

Flush

floading | -
neor me? NQ Flush Flooding

WEATHER PREDICTION
CENTER

“A NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

, . * iLincoln, llinois
¥ OCEANIC AND ATHOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION ; H



168-Hour Day 1-7 QPF

Valid 122 Wed Jul 06 2022
Thru 122 Wed Jul 13 2022
{ssued: 0908BZ Wed Jul 08 2022
Forecasier; WPC
DOC/NCAANWSNCEPWPC

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

OCEANIC

AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

Several waves of
storms through
Friday night look
toresult in heavy
rainfallof 1to 3
inches in central
and southern IL.

Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Forecast Precipitation Next 7 Days
Valid Wed 7-00AM through Tue 7OOPMCDT tssurd ut 66,702

0.5-1"
Dubugiie 1-1.5"
Rockiord

E.qn

Watkegan

1-1.5"
Chitago

1-1.5"

Maline

RIS

705"
’ LP'eoria 1“‘1'5u

Precipitation {in}

Metrotast

Paducah

* Lincoln, lllinois
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Maximum Heat Index Today Highest Heat Index Tomorrow ; 2 Highest Heat Index Friday
Vatid Wed 700AM through Wed 2Z00PMCDT  Lauee i s’ Vaiid Thu 7 D0AM through Tha 7 GOFM CDY §50 up, A CEN N 4 Valig Fri 80080 theowh Fri Z00PM LD fnaund dut D6 20

Very hot conditions will
8l — continue for the southern half of
TN lllinois for at least 2 more days,
with southern IL still hot on
Friday.

Peak heat index readings will

Al T L sl reach 103 to 111 this afternoon.

100°% ¢ & Etimpaign 0 95" 1012 o4
Quincy 108° Quincy 102

Spingteid % sl N & h - @ Peakheatindicesof 100-114
106° ~ 107° B are possible Thursday.

Effingham 8 Effingham
107° 111° 101°
Metro East 107° , Metro East 113° . . MetsgFast™ 103° . . Frid ay W” l be hot aga i n in
Mount Vernon Mount Yernon 7 Mount Vernon .
southern IL, but less intense.

111° 114° 105° .

Marion b Marion 7 Marlon

Far

Pi‘}rh p‘i’"ir‘. 106" *Uncertainty due to potential
for storm activity and resultant
@ T e, T B  cloud cover.

Today Thursday Friday

@ NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

~* 'Lincoln, Winois
OCEANIC AND ATHMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION b




Decision Support Briefing Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Dry conditions have expanded across lllinois, with areas

U.S. Drought Monitor June 28, 2022 : : ;
lllinoi (Relsased Thursday, Jun. 30, 2022 around Danville, Champaign/Urbana, and Mattoon reaching
INoIs Valid 8 a.m. EDT the Moderate Drought (D1) category. The longer range
Drougnt Gonditions iPercent Area) drought outlook highlights the increasing potential for
None | DO:D4 {54 ) P .
— .- - drought conditions developing over the next several weeks
wrren: 52 rel I3 »
across lllinois.
Last Week | zasa {698 | 538 | 0cm | 0oe | 0o i US S D T Outlook
.S. Seasonal Drou utioo i for duly 1 -
3Monh3AT0 | g10c | 100 | 351 | 000 | noc | 000 Drought Tendency During ge Valid Period vaiid for s ’yf:ele?s’;:zq::; gg,’ gggg
Con adjusiment
Cﬂégéziear 88.85 [ 1115 | 578 | 088 | 000 | AW | 2% gggg:\;gr
Startof

WaterYear | 7477 {26323 1601 | 878 | 068 | 0.0
P-J5-263Y

OneYearAgo | oc 4z | 1488 | 765 | 222 | 08¢ | 000
082524
5
Intensity, Depios Ixge-icsle vend toses
<:_ki [:] HMore 012 Severs Jrought Z’:‘J’i‘?:ﬁ.?’f‘."m”;ﬁ:‘,;‘f -

statsticel s dnaron: Bisoasts.
Use cactior ¥ soah oo thet

o peaffeed by short lea cvents - -
Cogoig”cravght wess we B
tesed wthe U.& Drougm Konkos

] DO Abrermally Dry - D3 Extreme Drought

01 Moderate Jrought - D4 Exceptional Drought

e {ntwrsio of 0 0 D

e S The Leptgat Moaitor fotuses on broad-acale conolions. NDTE Thetan . g
Loca! condtiohs may vary For more infoamation an the o mw:; m;;:;;‘;g:;ﬂ:“ 1
; # Draught Monitor, go to htips Sdreughimoniton ool ediwAbot aspx N
2 o
‘. oughtyit remair. The gresr
Gl Author: Author: Sroas imahy drocuicanons by te
g - Adanr Agond s of the pecio 139 o7 rerek.
g Curtis Riganti NOAAYRWCER/Cmate Pradiction Canter
o - . Drought persists
T s Hational Drought Kitigation Center
o o ; <5 Drought rameins but improves§:
- ; - L },« % &%ﬁ!)wugmrmwﬁ libety
- a | Brought development fikety
-y SR,
. (&
droughtmonitor.unl.edu
http:/igo.usa.govi3eZi’3
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Valid: July 13- 19, 2022
Issued: July 5, 2022

Above Nomaf
Leaning J ] 3n4o%
Above 40-50%
7 W s0-60%
W 0-70%
" ros0%
W so-s0%
\_ W 50-100%

Likely
Ahove

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE

OCEANIC AND ATHMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

Near

8-14 Day Temperature Outlook

Probabitity {Percent Chancé)\ bove

Beiow Normal i@
™\ Leaning
a-oom fE j Below
50-60% FEREE
60-70% [ERGR
70-00% WM > Likely
7/ Below
80-50% W
oo-100% YN

8-14 Day Precipitation Outiook

Valid: July 13 - 19, 2022
Issued: July 5, 2022

Probability (Percent ChanceNOrmal

Above Nomal Below Normal y

Leaning /L) 3040% 3340 [ Leaning

Above \ ] 40-50% N 40-50% (0% S Below
BN 5000% g 50-50% HRER N

. PR 6.70% 60-70% NS k
.. Likely it Likely
, Above MR 70-80% 70-30% AN 7 Below

S 20-90% 8e-90% MR |
R 90-160% £0-100% T / :
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Decision SupportBriefing wcvewnrco

- Resources -
Local Resources: National Resources:
NWS Chicago Briefing Web Page NWS Weather Prediction Center Precipitation Forecasts
NWS Quad Cities Briefing Web Page NWS Weather Prediction Center Snowfall Forecasts
NWS Lincoln Decision Support Web Page NWS Storm Prediction Center Web Page
NWS St Louis Decision Support Web Page River Observations & Forecasts

NWS Paducah Decision Support Web Page

@ NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE CONTACT: ISP Public Information Office
July 5, 2022 ISP PIO Personnelig illinois gov

HIGHLAND PARK SHOOTING

CHICAGO - In September 2019, ISP received a Clear and Present Danger report on the subject
from the Highland Park Police Department. The report was related to threats the subject made
against hus family. There were no amrests made in the September 2019 incident and no one,
including family, was willing to move forward on a complaint nor did they subsequently provide
information on threats or mental health that would have allowed law enforcement 1o take additional
action. Additionally, no Firearms Restraining Order was filed, nor any order of protection.

At that time of the September 2019 incident, the subject did not have a FOID card to revoke or a
pending FOID application to deny. Once this determination was made, Hlinois State Police
invalvement with the matter was concluded.

Then, in December of 2019, at the age of 19, the individual applied for a FOID card. The subject
was under 21 and the application was sponsored by the subject’s father. Therefore, at the time of
FOID application review in January of 2020, there was insufticient basis to establish a clear and
present danger and deny the FOID application.



From: Reyne, Allen <Allen.Reyne@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Nardomarino, Frank

Subject: Daily Brief - July 6, 2022 - 9:00 a.m.
Attachments: NWS SEOQC Daily Wx Brief[7].pdf; ISP.PR.7.5.22.jpg
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The following information is being disseminated by STIC to our email distribution list for situational awareness purposes

Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center
lllinois Fire Service Intelligence Brief

July 6, 2022

-~ **UNCLASSIFIED**

{(U) STIC is providing this information to our partner agencies for situational awareness. This document contains information
obtained from. While STIC has gone to great lengths to verify the information found in open-source documents on the
internet, this information may not be accurate.

NWS SEOC Morning Brief (Attached)

Wednesday Thursday
Quad Cities: Thunderstorms Thunderstorms

Friday
Thunderstorms

Chicago: Thunderstorms Mostly Cloudy

Thunderstorms

Springfield: Thunderstorms Thunderstorms

Thunderstorms

Metro East Partly Cloudy Thunderstorms

Thunderstorms

Marion: Sunny Thunderstorms

Thunderstorms

Storms could be severe late this afternoon and tonight, Thursday early morning in western IL, and Thursday/Friday late

afternoons and evenings.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

{U) Toll Rises To 7 Dead, 47 Injured Following Shooting Incident At Highland Park Parade

Authorities believe the mass shooting had been planned for weeks, and they say more than 70 rounds were fired from the

gunman's high-powered rifle, which was similar to an AR-15.

e The gunman is also believed to have avoided initial capture from law enforcement by disguising himself as.a woman and

blending into the crowd fleeing the incident.

* Police said authorities had prior contact with the suspect, including a 2019 incident in which a family member of the
gunman reported he said that he was going to "kill everyone"; authorities removed knives, a dagger, and a sword from

his home, police said.

OPEN-SOURCE INTELLIGENCE (OSINT)

Carmi Massive fire breaks out at old lumber yard
? Woodstock No injuries after barn found fully enguifed in flames
=38 Central Il Three local fires in central lllinois in 48 hours

Washington Park | Abandoned lllinois home catches fire

on

H Washington DC RFK Stadium Caught on Fire

1



lSt Peter, MN Fire station proiect about 440K over budget

Shawnee, KS Firefighters injured battling house fire
HISTORY
In Memory Of Department On This Date In

None Listed for July 6th

July 6, 1944 - Hartford, Connecticut - Circus Fire

The Hartford circus fire, which occurred on July 6, 1944, in Hartford, Connecticut, was one of the worst fire disasters in United
States history. The fire occurred during an afternoon performance of the Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey Circus that was
attended by 6,000 to 8,000 people. The fire killed 167 people and more than 700 were injured.

The Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center (STIC) Intelligence email and attachments are for your review. The material
contained in this document should be treated as UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ) and restricted to members
of public safety organizations and vetted private sector partners. Under no circumstances should this material be released to
media sources or members of the general public. Further distribution of this document requires approval from STIC. Persons or
organizations violating distribution restrictions will be prohibited from receiving future documents and will be removed from
distribution lists. Please contact STIC at 877-455-7842 if you have any questions or need additional information.

Allen Reyne

Fire Service Intelligence Officer

illinois State Police Statewide Terrorism & Intelligence Center
2200 South Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, lllinois 62703

Office: (217) 558-3360

celi: I
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Slight and Marginal Risk for

All but far NE and far SW IL

Late this afternoon and tonight

severe thunderstorms

Early Thurs morning in western L.

Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Scattered damaging wind gusts possible
Isolated hail to 1 inch diameter

possible

|AlbutN L Thursday afternoon and night

Marginal Risk for severe i s ; SR Isolated damaging wind gusts possible
thunderstorms Southof-70 Friday aftern’oon into evening Isolated large hail to 1 inch

k . Southernhalfof il fTodkay - - F
Excesswe heat —_— — Potential foriheat related lllness W|th extended
"H t d 102 112 . |'southof)-70. Thursdav sy e —
, ea m ces _Iseuthofl- &4 - ~Fr|day Chbona

, Along and northof [-64 - Today and tonight '
Excessive Rainfall - Flash — , , — Potential for flash flooding in urban, low lying and
flood potential All of lllinois Thursday and Thur night poor drainage areas.
Areas south of [-80 Friday and Friday night e
Cloud to ground lightning

Scattered Thunderstorms Mainly the southernhalfof IL | Saturday Heavy downpours

Uncertain potential for severe weather
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

. Occasional thunderstorms are possible today into Saturday, with the highest chances tonight through Thursday night as a
frontal boundary pushes through the area.
« Storms could be severe late this afternoon and tonight, Thursday early morning in western IL, and Thursday/Friday
late afternoons and evenings.

» High resolution models continue to be of little help due to the vast range of solutions being produced, leading to
uncertainty in where thunderstorms will develop and track over the next few days.

» There may be reduction in coverage of storms today due to another warm cap aloft during the day. That could lead
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
» 103-110 Today
« 100-109 on Thursday south of |-70
¢ 100-106 on Friday south of I-64

» Potential for Excessive Rainfall from any storms that develop over the next 3 days, due to a high moisture content of the air
mass and training of storms over the same areas.
» Highest potential will be in central and southern lllinois, where 2 to 3 inches of additional rain are possible.

A"A NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE " Lincoln, lilinois
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

,«@E &£,

Chicago

Hazards Kankakee

Excessive Mot

Warning Peoria

® Excessive Heat Waming .
B Heat Advisory ; [ RN . | [ i ‘ .
oo Y N [ . a Qui Champaign
| ‘ g oed ' winey
Springhield

Effingham

5t Louis
Mount Vernon

Thursday’s heat headlines Paducah
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

? Marginal Risk of severe weather,
- with asliver of Slight Risk against
' Indiana

Timing:
Late this afternoon and evening

Location:
South of [-80, except for far SW IL

' Hazards:
| ¢ Scattered damaging wind gusts up to 60
| mphor higher
] + Isolated large hailup to 1inch
|+ Lightning hazards
|+ Locally heavy rainfall and flash flooding

_ Thunder

ATIONAL W SERVI e 1: T
& J OCEANIC AnD ATMOSEP‘:JR!.EEA?MW»S?RATICOE ‘LlnCO[n’ |"|n0§5



Wednesday, July 6, 2022

2% Probabliity
5% Probability
¥ 10% Probability
15% Probability
30% Probabiity
45% Probability
£0% Frobabifity
[~ Significant Tornadoes

NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
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AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

W 5% Probability
15% Probability
W 30% Probability
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7 Significant Wind
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Today's Severe Hail Risk

T Probabiity
& 15% Probability
T 20% Prohability
W 45% Frobability
W 60% Probability
[ 7] Significant Hai
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Slight and Marginal Risk of severe
4 weather

. Timing:
1 Thursday early morning in western lllinois.
Again Thursday afternoon and night.

Location:
South of Moline to Kankakee, but especially
in southern lllinois

Hazards:

» Scattered damaging wind gusts of 60
mph or greater

* Isolated large hail up to 1 inch diameter

* Lightning hazards

+ Locally heavy rainfall and flash flooding

National Weather Service
X Store Frediction Center
SpL.nos.gov
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

2% Probability

§% Probatility

& 10% Probability
15% Probabiity
30% Probatiity
45% Probabilily
80% Probsbility
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: 5% Probabifity
W 30% Probability
Bl 45% Probabiligy
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7 Significant Wind
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; i Natonal Weather Service
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Marginal Risk of severe

| thunderstorms on Friday

o~ Timing:

Friday afternoon and evening

Location:

1 South of I-70

41 Hazards:

* Damaging wind gusts of 60 mph

* Isolated large hail up to quarter size

* Lightning hazards

» Locally heavy rainfall and flash flooding



Wednesday, July 6, 2022

How bad cou|d the
worst storms be?

How many severe
storms are possible?

LEVEL  CATEGORY DETAILS SUMMARY

DEFINITIONS

Simitar to storms your
area experiences many
fimes per year

Although severe waather Is not expected, aff
«thundsarstorms can produce deadly fightring,
gusty wirids, and small hail.

. No'savere
“thunderstorms
expecled

‘General
Thunderstorm

Numerous

. Gimilar to storms your
area'may experience
several imes per year

_ Numarous

Increased confidence that some storms
- will contain damaging winds, severe
hail, and/or tornado potential.

Afew severs storms could be significant

Similar to storms your
area may experience a
-few times per year

- Isolated to scattered
‘v severe slorms
expetted

Numerous

“Similar to intenise
. storms your area may
only. experience once
"ot twice par-year
Numerous pery :
- Similar to intense
storms your area may
only experience once
‘0 pef yearor less

Very intense storms
<your area mayonly
experience once or
twice in a lifetime

Severe
Storm

Any storm that contains at
lezst cne of the following:

Wind gusts of at least
58 mph

Hail at least.one inchin
diameter

Tornado
Significant
Severe
Any of the following hazards:

Wind gusts of at least
75 mph

Hail at least two inches
in diameter

Tornado of at least EF-2
rating

K NATIONAL WEATHER SERVICE
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Today and tonight

Slight and Marginal Risk of excessive rainfall for areas along and north
of 1-64.

Localized flash flooding possible in urban, low-lying, and poor drainage
areas.




Q’ Day Two Excessive R

&% Marging
Stight
W Maderate

2 High

ainfall Qutiook

Thursday and Thursday night

Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Slight to Marginal Risk of excessive rainfall in the entire state.

Potential for flash flooding of urban, low-lying, and poor

drainage areas.



Wednesday, July 6,2022

k

i } Lt

xcessive Rainfall Outloo

St Friday and Friday night

Slight to Marginal Risk of excessive rainfall south of |-80.

Potential for flash flooding of urban, low-lying, and poor
drainage areas.

S8 Margina;
Sight
. Movsarste
= Hgh
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

No Area/Label

Flash floods are
generally not
expected,

Flash

finoding e
neorme? )

WEA TH&R PREDICTION
CENTER
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Very hot conditions will
continue for the southern half of
Illinois for at least 2 more days,
with southern IL still hot on
Friday.

Peak heat index readings will
reach 103 to 111 this afternoon.

Peak heat indices of 100-114
are possible Thursday.

Friday will be hot againin
southern IL, but less intense.

*Uncertainty due to potential
for storm activity and resultant
cloud cover.

* Lincoln, lllinois



Wednesday, July 6, 2022

Dry conditions have expanded across lllinois, with areas

U.S. Drought Monitor . , .
ugnt! pnine 28, 2022 o around Danville, Champaign/Urbana, and Mattoon reaching
lllinois Valid 8 am. EDT the Moderate Drought (D1) category. The longer range
Drougitt GConditio;

PerertAree) drought outlook highlights the increasing potential for
- drought conditions developing over the next several weeks
across lllinois.

None | DO:D4 D1

Loment 4153 1 5RAT | 838 | 000 | 000 | O.0C

Last Week
062020622

E3.62 146808 | 538 | 000 | 000 | D.OO

U.8. Seasonal Drought Qutiook Valid for July 1 - September 30, 2022
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00382037
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2523202
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Wednesday, July 6, 2022

8-14 Day Temperature Outlook &

Valid: July 13-19, 2022
Issued: July 5, 2022

8-14 Day Precipitation Outiook &

Valid: July 13 - 19, 2022
- fssued: July 5, 2022
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
July 35,2022 ISP PICY Personnelig illinois gov

HIGHLAND PARK SHOOTING

CHICAGO - In September 2019, ISP received a Clear and Present Danger report on the subject
from the Highland Park Police Department. The report was related to threats the subject made
against hus family. There were no arrests made in the September 2019 mcident and no one,
including family, was willing to move forward on a complaint nor did they subsequently provide
information on threats or mental health that would have allowed law enforcement to take additional
action. Additionally, no Firearms Restraining Order was filed. nor any order of protection.

At that ime of the September 2019 incident, the subject did not have a FOID card to revoke or a
pending FOLD application to deny. Once this determunation was made, lllinois State Police
involvernent with the matter was concluded.

Then, in December of 2019, at the age of 19, the individual applied for a FOID card. The subject
wis under 21 and the application was sponsored by the subjeet’s father. Therefore, at the time of
FOID application review in January of 2020, there was insufficient basis to establish a clear and

present danger and deny the FOID application.

i



From: Godard Abel

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Nancy Rotering

Subject: Our Condoclences and How can we help?
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Nancy -

I would like to send our heartfelt condolences to you and the entire Highland Park Community.

We are horrified and saddened by the news of the July 4 shooting and the devastating toll including loss of life
and terrible injuries.

We fondly recall building our two tech businesses G2 and Steelbrick in Highland Park and we have just opened
another growing software business called Logik.io in the same offices at 1770 1st Highland Park.

Please let us know how we can best support you and the Highland Park community. At a minimum we'd like
to donate to causes you believe would be helpful.

Thank you,
Godard

Godard Abel | Co-founder & CEO
p: +1.415.818.4223
G2 | g2.com

N e—
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From: Covelli, Christopher M. <CCovelli@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 8:58 AM

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Highland Park Mass Shooting Media Availability Following Court Hearing
Attachments: image001.jpg; Highland Park Booking Photo.jpg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Lake County Major Crime Task Force
Media Release

Date: July 6, 2022

Contact: Christopher Covelli, LCMCTF Spokesman
Mobile: [

E-Mail: ccovelli@lakecountyil.gov

Highland Park Mass Shooting Media Availability Following
Court Hearing

Following today’s bond hearing of Robert Crimo, III, Lake County State’s Attorney Eric Rinehart will hold
media availability outside of the Lake County Criminal Court Tower at 301 Washington Street, Waukegan, to
discuss the criminal charges and initial court hearing. Task Force Public Information Officer Christopher
Covelli will be on hand to answer questions surrounding the investigation. Crimo is expected in court around
10:00 a.m.

Crimo’s initial booking photo from Highland Park Police Department is attached to this email.

End of Release

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
addressee and may contain privileged and confidential information. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by e-mail reply and please delete this message.

1






From: Devine, Curt <Curt.Devine@cnhn.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2022 8:59 AM

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Subject: Re: CNN request for 2019 incident reports
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Deputy Chief Bonaguidi, we wanted to flag this request for you as well. Thank you for any assistance,

Curt Devine
CNN, Washington
Curt.Devine@cnn.com

From: Devine, Curt <Curt.Devine@cnn.com>

Date: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 at 9:53 AM

To: ljiogmen@citvhpil.com <ljogmen@cityhpil.com>
Subject: CNN request for 2019 incident reports

Hi Chief Jogmen,

Curt Devine with the news network CNN here. We submitted a formal records request through the web portal last night
for past police incident reports related to Robert E. Crimo Il (Bobby Crimo), but given the nature of this incident, we are
wondering if you could directly release these documents today?

If possible to email me any of those records, particularly those from 2019, that would be helpful.
Thank you for any assistance,
Curt Devine

CNN, Washington
Curt.Devine@cnn.com
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